
AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING - MAYOR & BOARD OF TRUSTEES

VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE

October 14,2013
7:00 p.m.

1. CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
- Marris Carli, Pleasantdale Elementary School

2. ROLL CALL

7:00 p.m.
Oath of Office for New Police Officer

Michael Essig

3. AUDIENCE

4, CONSENTAGENDA-OMNIBUSVOTE

All items listed with an asterisk (*) are considered routine by the Village Board and
will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items
unless a Board member or citizen so request, in which event the item will be
removed from the Consent Agenda.

5. MINUTES

"A. Approval of Reqular Meetino of September 23. 2013

*8. Receive and File Veterans Memorial Committee of Auqust 28, 2013

-C. Receive and File Draft Plan Commission Meetino of October 7. 2013

-D. Receive and File Draft Space Needs Committee Meetinq of October 9. 2013

6. ORDINANCES

-A. 
Appfoval,of An Ordinance Grantinq a Variation from the Villaoe of Burr Ridoe
Zoninq Ordinance for a Variation Reducinq the lnterior Side Sertback
(V-04-2013: 8426 Meadowbrook Drive - Leia)

-B. Appro=vel of {An ,Ordinan
9urr Ridqe Zoninq Ordinance for Expansion of a Restaurant with Alcohorlic

(Z-tZ-ZOtS: ttO-ttB
-C. 

Approval .of Ordinance Authorizinq the Sale by Public Auction of Personal
Propertv Owned bv the Villaoe of Burr Ridoe (Squad Cars)

7. RESOLUTIONS

-A. Adoption of Resolution Adoptinq the 2012 DuPaqe Countv Natural Hazards
Mitiqation Plan as an Official Plan of the Villaqe



-8. Adoption of A Resolu
necip+cd nqreemen
Burr Ridqe and the lllinois Department of Revenue

8. CONSIDERATIONS

A. Consideration of Space Needs Committee Recommendation to Reiect Bids
and Award Contract to Envision Contractors LLC for General eonstruction
and to lnstallation Spe

B.

-c.

Colsideretion of Pa ot
Pathwav Fund lnterest for General Fund Purposes

Apqroval. of Plan Commission Recommendation to Approve Text Amendment

Lisling as getermined Appropriate, to the List of Special Usei in the Ll Liqltt
lldustrial. District and Requests Special Use Approval as per fiie Amended
Section X.E.2 to Aqcrgve an lndoor Private Swimminq School at 7Ob5 Hiqh

School)

-D,

-E.

-F.

-G.

9. AUDIENCE

10. REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM VILLAGE OFFICIALS

11, ADJOURNMENT

Approval of Recommendation to Authorize Contract for 2013 Concrete
Proqram

Aporoval of Recommendation to Authorize Resurfacino of 80th Street

special expenditures of $96,400.00 to All American Exterior solutions for
Vjllaq" H"ll r"-roofinq oroie"t 

"nd 
$1

of emerqency qenerator

H. other considerations - For Announcement, Deliberation and/or Discussion
Only - No Official Action will be Taken



TO: Mayor and Board of Trustees

FROM: Village Administrator Steve Stricker and Staff

SUBJECT: Regular Meeting of October 14,2013

DATE: October 11,2013

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANGE - Marris Carli, Pleasantdale Elementary School

OATH OF OFFICE FOR NEW POLICE OFFICER - Michael Essig

Probationary Police Officer Michael Essig has completed his 12 weeks of Academy training
and is currently working with his Field Training Officer. His official Oath of Office was
administered on July 2,2013, prior to attending the Police Academy. This is a ceremonial
swearing-in and an introduction of the new Officer to the Village Board.

6. ORD'NANCES

A. Variation (V-04-2013: 8426 Meadowbrook Drive - Leia)

Attached is an Ordinance granting a variation from the Zoning Ordinance to
reduce the required side yard setback from 17 feet to 12 feet. The petitioner
is planning a second floor addition to an existing non-conforming home. The
existing home is 12 feet from the side lot line. The Zoning Board of Appeals
recommended approval of the variation. At its September 23, 2013 meeting,
the Board concurred with the ZBA and directed staff to prepare the attached
Ordinance.

It is our recommendation: that the Ordinance be approved.

B. Special Use (2-17-2013: 116 Burr Ridqe Parkwav - LaCabanita)

Attached is an Ordinance granting special use approvals to allow LaCabanita
to expand into an adjacent tenant space and to construct a full service
outdoor dining area. The Plan Commission recommended approval and at its
September 23,2013 meeting, the Board concurred with the Plan Commission
and directed staff to prepare the attached Ordinance.

It is our recommendation: that the Ordinance be approved.

C. Sale of Villaqe-owned Propertv (Squad Cars)

Enclosed is an Ordinance authorizing the sale of Village-owned Police
vehicles at an auction being conducted by www.propertvroom.com and
Copart, lnc. that will begin on Friday, November 8, in Elgin. The Village of
Burr Ridge has customarily disposed of surplus equipment at auction so as to
minimize Village efforts marketing the sale of items with minimal value. This
year, the following vehicles are recommended for sale at the auction:

-1- October 1'l. 2013



It is our recommendation:

RESOLUTIONS

MAKE MODEL iIIN VALUE
FORD Crowrt Victoria S500.00
FOR-D Crown Vj-ctoria g5OO. OO

FOR-D Crown Victoria g5OO. OO

FORD Crown Victoria S5OO. OO

FORD Crown Victoria g5OO. OO

FORD Crown Vj-ct.oria S5OO. OO

FORD Expedition S5OO. OO

FORD Crown Victoria S5OO. OO

that the Ordinance be approved.

I.D./SERIAL NUMBER
2 FAFP71W8 5X10 3 521
2FAHP?M9X14 3 416
2FABPTBVoN(13 5 218
2FAHP71V09X103155
2FAHP71V99X103154
2FAEP'? LW87XL02052
1FMPU15 s s6r,A93 4I3
2FABP7BV2NKl3 5219

YEAR
2005
2009
2 01-O

2008
2009
2006
2006
20L0

7.

A. Adopt DuPaqe Countv Natural Hazards Mitiqation Plan

The Village of Burr Ridge, along with other communities in Dupage County,
participated on the DuPage County Natural Hazards Workgroup from 2006 to
2008 to prepare a Natural Hazards Mitigation Plan. Former Deputy Chief of
Police Tim Vaclav participated in this workgroup until his retirement. Deputy
Chief Marc Loftus will now be the Village's representative on this Workgroup.
The Mitigation Plan identifies activities that can be undertaken by both public
and private sectors to reduce safety hazards, health hazards and the property
damage caused by natural hazards. This plan fulfills the requirements of the
Disaster Mitigation Act and allows municipalities and the County to pursue
future grant funding.

ln 2008, the Village of Burr Ridge adopted a Resolution making the County,s
Plan an official Plan of the Village. The adoption of the plan needs to be
lgnewe! periodically and this is the year for the renewal. The actual Mitigation
Plan is 241 pages and, therefore, I have only copied the Summary and lable
of Contents for the Board to review. The Department Heads and I have
reviewed the entire Mitigation Plan and recommend that renewal of its
adqption be approved. Enclosed is a Resolution once again adopting the
DuPage County Natural Hazards Mitigation Plan as an official plan of the
Village of Burr Ridge.

Lt is ou[ fecoqmend4tign: that the Resolution adopting the Dupage
County Natural Hazards Mitigation Plan be adopted.

The Village maintains approximately 50 separate individual agreements with
businesses that allows the lllinois Department of Revenue to share their sales
tax information with the Village. These businesses are primarily the Village
Center, Top Ten Sales Tax producers and a few others. We use this
confidential data in order to monitor and project our Sales Tax revenue
levels. Recently, the lllinois Department of Revenue contacted the Finance
Department and_suggested the Village switch the comprehensive Reciprocal
Agreement on Exchange of lnformation. Non-home rule municipalities that

B.

-2- October 11, 2013



8.

impose a non-home rule sales tax may now enter into a reciprocal agreement
for exchange of information with the State. This exchange allows designated
individuals within the non-home rule unit to receive specific financial
information. Under the terms of the agreement, and in accordance with the
lllinois Compiled Statutes, the information provided must be kept confidential.

The agreement will provide the Village sales tax data from all of its
businesses three times a year. This will provide the Village with significanily
more data for budgeting and analysis and greatly enhance or Sales Tax
revenue projection models used for the annual budget. Specific individuals
will be designated (Village Administrator, Finance Director, Assistant Finance
Director, Accounting Clerk) to receive this information and be responsible for
it's safe keeping and confidentially.

It is our recommendation: that the Resolution authorizing the Reciprocal
Agreement with the lllinois Department of Revenue be adopted and that the
Mayor and Village Clerk be authorized to execute the Agreement.

CONSIDERATIONS

A. Soace Needs Committee Recommendation to

On March 11,2013, the Village Board directed the Space Needs Committee
to solicit bids for the renovation of the Village Hall offices and public spaces
and hire lnterior Designer Josephine Goetz in the amount of 916,000 for this
purpose. The Committee reviewed initial cost estimates that ranged from
$250,000 to $270,000 and reduced the scope of work dramatically to remove
renovation of the bathrooms from the project and directed the public Works
Department to clean and refurbish the tile floors, refinish the wood doors
throughout the building and remove the carpeting and ceiling tiles as part of
the demolition prior to construction. The current scope of work includes the
following:

. New carpeting
o New ceiling tiles
. Clean and re-varnish the existing wood ceiling in the foyer. Removal of wall paper
o painting
. New wall paper in the Mayor's and Administrator's officeso New cabinetry, counter tops and appliances in the lunchroomr New cabinetry and counter tops in the workroom. New cabinetry in the Community Development Department

Items listed as alternates included:

. Painting the two stairwells leading to the basement. Providing belt line power/voice/data wire mold outletsr Removal of ceiling tiles and carpeting (in lieu of the Public Works
Department doing so)

-3- October 11, 2013



The FY 13-14 Budget included $100,000 for the re-roofing of the Village Hall
and $125,000 for the Village Hall Offices Renovation Project. ln FY 14-15,
$35,000, which represents the remaining amount of money set aside from the
building bond forfeitures, was budgeted for Village Hall landscaping
improvements. The re-roofing project came in at $96,400 and, after deducting
the Consultant's costs ($16,000), the Village currently has $112,600 available
for this project this fiscal year.

PROJECT BUDGET ACTUAL DIFFERENCE
Re-roof Villaqe Hall $100,000 $96,400 $3,600
Renovate Villaoe Hall Offices $12s,000 $ t 6,000- $109.000
lmprove Villaqe Hall Landscapinq $3s,000

TOTAL $260,000 $r { 2,600
*Josephine Goetz Contract

Bids were received on Friday, October 4, as follows:

Envision
Towers
Stronghold
Troop Contracting
J.C. Anderson
Best Quality

(see attached)

$153,304
$163,000
$'163,275
$168,644
$178,930
$199,234

ln addition, quotes were previously received
and replacement as follows:

for furniture removal, storage

System Unlimited, lnc.
lnstallation Specialists, lnc.-

$10,941
$ 9,267

The low bid for the construction phase of the project was from Envision
General Contracting in the amount of $153,304. When the cost of the
furniture removal/replacement in the amount of $9,627 is added, the total
project cost comes to $162,571, which is $49,971 more than the current
budget.

Low Bid Construction $153,304
Low Bid Furniture Removal $9,267
Budqet Funds Available $1 12,600
Shortfall $49,971

On Wednesday, October 9, the Space Needs Committee reviewed the bids
and discussed ways to reduce the total cost. Based upon the
recommendation of our Consultant, Josephine Goetz, it was agreed to
contact the low bidder to determine what the deduct would be for the
cabinetry and counter top replacement in the workroom, as well as certain
lighting improvements.

-4- October 1'1. 2013



Mr. Michael Sneddon, of Envision General Contractors, provided deductions
for the electrical and millwork as follows:

o Cabinetry and counter replacement in the workroom - 915,400. Lighting improvements - $1,770

Mr. Sneddon also requested an increase of $1,000 to clean and re-varnish
the woodwork in the wood ceiling in the foyer.

Mr. Sneddon indicated that he was waiting for additional information that
would possibly allow him to reduce the cabinetry and counter replacement in
the workroom deduct even further. ln speaking to Mr. Sneddon, he also
indicated that his company could handle the furniture removal and
replacement for $4,730, which is significantly less than the bids we received
(see above). However, in order for this to occur, he would also need to have
his crews remove the carpeting, which would add an additional $1,950. The
cost of the carpet removal and removal/replacement of furniture is still $2,587
less than the furniture removal price and would eliminate the overtime cost for
the Public Works Department to do this work.

The Village is still waiting for one more price to repair the laminate in the
workroom. With this in mind, the revised construction costs would be
$143,814, and with a 5% contingency of $7,190.00, comes to a total of
$151 ,004.

The Committee felt that there was no sense deferring the project, since prices
would only go up in a year or two from now. With this in mind, the Committee
is recommending that the Village Board move forward with the project by
rejecting the bids received and negotiating with the low bidder, Envision
General Contractors LLC to eliminate the work mentioned above and utilize
the $35,000 earmarked for landscaping in FY 14-15 lo help pay for the
project, with the balance to come from the $250,000 transferred from the
General Fund to the Capital Projects Fund at the end of last fiscal year. The
Committee also recommends that a 5% contingency be added to cover any
unforeseen costs. The new projects costs will be as follows:

*This figure does not include the repair of the workroom laminate on the
cabinets and countertops.

The costs would be paid as follows:

PROJECT cosr
Construction $143,814
5% Contingency $ 7,190

TOTAL $151,004.

-5- Oclobe|| 1 . 2013



B.

SOURCE AMOUNT
Available funds in FY 13-14 Budoet $1 12,600
Available funds oriqinally earmarked for landscapino in FY 14-1 5 $35,000
Capital Projects Fund surplus (from the $250,000 transfer made
at the end of FY 12-13)

$3,404

TOTAL $151,004

ln summary, it is our recommendation that the recommendation of the
Space Needs Committee to:

(1) Reject all bids and negotiate a new contract with Envision General
Contractors in the amount of $143,814,

(2) Reject the bids concerning furniture removal/replacement, and
(3) Pay for the cost of the project using funds currently found in FY 13-14

Budget for this project, available funds originally earmarked for the Village
Hall landscaping and surplus dollars currently found in the Capital
Projects Fund in the amount of $3,404

be approved.

Pathwav Commission Request - Use of Fund lnterest

On September 27, lhe Village Board received a memo from the Pathway
Commission questioning the transfer of Pathway Funds to the General Fund
in years 2009, 2010 and 2011 for the purpose of paying for the "plazas"
located at the corner of County Line Road and Burr Ridge Parkway as part of
the County Line Road/Burr Ridge Entryway Project and as a revenue source
to help balance the General Fund Budget (see attached). ln response to
these concerns, I have prepared a memorandum outlining the fact that the
Pathway Funds used for General Fund purposes was considered interest In
the fund, for which the Village Board had every right to utilize (see attached).
Also attached please find a letter from both the Village's auditor Dan Berg and
Village Attorney Terry Barnicle affirming that the use of Pathway Fund interest
for General Fund purposes was a laMul corporate purpose. ln discussing this
matter with Pat Liss, Chairperson of the Pathway Commission, we agreed
that this item should be placed on the agenda for discussion. lt is my
understanding that several Pathway Commission members will be present on
Monday evening to discuss their concerns. I would ask that the Village Board
read all the documents carefully prior to the Board meeting.

Plan Commission Recommendation - Text Amendment and Special Use

Please find attached a letter from the Plan Commission recommending
approval of a request by Three Fish, LLC (d/b/a Goldfish Swim School). The
petitioner requests an amendment to the Zoning Ordinance to add "lndoor
Private Athletic Training and Practice Facility" to the list of special uses in the
Ll Light lndustrial District and special use approval as per the amended
Zoning Ordinance for an indoor private swimming school at 7055 High Grove
Boulevard.

c.

-6- October'11, 2013



D.

The petitioner seeks to open a private, indoor swimming school in an existing
building at the corner of High Grove Boulevard and Madison Street. The
business would occupy 9,023 square feet of floor space. lmprovements
would include an in-ground swimming pool inside of the building and related
locker room, office, lobby and spectator spaces. Parking is to be provided
within the existing parking lot. The swim school would provide swimming
lessons to children aged 4 months to 12 years. Maximum occupancy will be
24 students and 12 employees. Classes will be by appointment and
registration only and there will be no open swim times or competitive swim
events.

The Plan Commission determined that this use would not have an adverse
impact on the surrounding area. The property is accessible from Madison
Skeet via High Grove Boulevard. The building was previously approved for
medical offices and currently has two medical office tenants. At the public
hearing, there was one resident present but that resident did not object to the
proposed use.

that the Board direct staff to prepare
Ordinances as recommended by the Plan Commission.

Contractor Cost

RAG's Electric (alternate) $ 14,390.00
Lyon's-Pinner(alternate) $20,699.00
Lyon's-Pinner (base) $ 32,689.00
Meade Electric No Bid
Hometowne Electric No Bid
lntren, lnc. No Bid

The majority of the work involves the purchase of proprietary beacon
lpparatus and controlling equipment. ln order to provide a greater incentive
for cqst competition, the submittal of voluntary alternates has been permitted.
The Engineering Division has reviewed the alternate as proposed by the low

ln 2011 , the DPW facilitated construction of sidewalk along 60th Street
between Elm Street and County Line Road, which included a crosswalk
across County Line Road to provide a pedestrian connection to Kathryn
Legge Park. As a function of the 2011 project, the Village had also proposed
construction of a push-button activated pedestrian beacon to enhance the
safety of the crossing. The placement of the beacon is within the County Line
Road Right-of-Way, therefore a Cook County Highway Department permit is
required. The Village received an individual authorization for this work from
the FHWA headquarters in Washington, D.C. in 2011, and has been working
to process the permit through the Cook County Highway Department since
that time The permit has finally been issued by the CCHD, and the Village
has solicited prices for the work. The solicitations and resulting bids are as
follows:

It is our recommendation:

-7 - October 1 1. 2013



E.

bidder, RAG's Electric, and have found that the material and apparatus are in
compliance with the project specifications and FHWA/MUTCD requirements.

It is our recommendation: that a contract for the installation of a push-
6t 6oth Street and County Line Road be awarded to
RAG's Electric in the amount of $14,390.

Contract for 2013 Concrete Proqram

Scope of Work:

Construction documents have been prepared for the 2013 Sidewalk program,
which includes the repair of trip hazards at various locations within the
Village, the connection of the new Madison Street sidewalk to the Kraml
sidewalk system, as well as miscellaneous curb repair and concrete
pavement patching. This work is scheduled for completion in
October/November 2013. The Engineering Division has solicited prices from
qualified contractors to perform this work; bid prices listed following:

Contactor

Davis Concrete Construction Co.
D'Land Construction Company
Daker Corporation
Comex Construction
La Mantia Enterprises
Elliot Construction

Full Scope Cost Split Scope Cost.

$ 27,475,00
No Bid
$ 26,700.00
No Bid
No Bid
No Bid

$ 16,025.00

$ 7,350.00

Several contractors elected not to bid due to currently scheduled work, and
the relatively minor scope of the project. ln reviewing the unit prices
associated with the two bids received, Engineering staff have identified
additional cost savings that could be obtained by splitting the contract into two
reduced-scope projects, with each contractor performing the work for which
they had the lowest unit prices. The cost savings associated with this
approach is $3,325.00, which is a 12.5% discount to the otherwise lowest bid.
Engineering Division staff have discussed this with both contractors, and each
is willing to accept and perform the reduced scope work.

that the bids be rejected and two contracts
be awarded for the 2013 Concrete Program, one contract to Davis Concrete
Construction Company in the amount of $16,025 and one contract to Daker
Corporation in the amount of 7,350.

F. Resurfacinq of 80th Street

During 2013, Gower Middle School has been under significant construction.
ln order to reduce the conflict between students and the construction
operation, the contractor requested to utilize a construction entrance on gOth

Street in addition to the existing parking lot / bus access off of Madison. Both
entrances have been used over the course ofthe project, with a preference to

It is our recommendation:

-8- Oclober 1 '1 2013



the 80th Street entrance when school children are on site. Village Engineering
staff met with the School District's contractor, Fredrick euinn eompiny, prio-r
to the commencement of construction and advised them that 80th could be
used for access, but damage to the street would be anticipated due to the
truck- traffic, and any damage would have to be repaired to the Village,s
satisfaction. Staff has worked closely with the contractor over the cours6 of
the project, and the contractor has been responsive to our directives.

Construction is now nearing completion, and the Village Engineer has
inspected the roadway to identify the extent of corrective action, intluding the
repair of ruts, and pavement patching. The contractor has agreed to address
all the items that have been requested. However, due to the extent of the
patching that has been identified, the Village may wish to utilize this
opportunity to apply the funds toward a more significant roadway repair.

Based upon the FQC paving costs, the entire street could be patched and
resurfaced for a cost ot $24,344.62, which is $8,369.33 over ihe patching
cost. FH-Q is only required to repair the damage that they caused (patching),
but the Village has requested that they consider applying this amount toward
a more long-lasting repair (full-depth patching and reiurfacing). FHe is
amenable to this request, so long as the Village is willing to facilitate payment
for the additional cost. 80'n Street was most recenily resurfaced in 20b3. lf
th-e 

-Village 
were to defer this project to a future road program (estimated

2018), the estimated cost for the resurfacing work would bb approximately
$18,000. The 2013 Road Program has been completed for.more than
$100K under budget, so adequate funds exist for this work in Fy13-14.

G.

$8,369.33 toward the project.

Vendor List

Enclosed is the Vendor List in the amount of $625,307.18 for all funds, plus
$228,109.69 for payroll, for a grand totat of $853,416.87. The Vendor'List
includes the following special expenditures:

. $96,400.00 - All American Exterior Solutions for Village Hall re-roofing
project

. $14,975.00 - Rag's Eleckic for installation of emergency generator

It is our recommendation: that the Vendor List be approved.

It is our recommendation:
with the full resurfacing of SOth

that the Board authorize FQC to proceed
Street and authorize the Village to contribute

-9- Octobe|| 1 , 2013



REGULAR MEETING

MAYOR AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
VILLAGE OF BURR RJDGE. IL

September 23, 2013

sn
CALL TO ORDER The Regular Meeting of the Mayor and Board of Trustees of September
23, 2013 was held in the Meeting Room of the Village Hall, 7660 County Line Road, Burr
Ridge, Illinois and called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Mayor Straub.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIAIICE The Pledge of Allegiance was conducted by Christine
Moravek of Pleasantdale Middle School.

ROLL CALL was taken by the Viltage Clerk and the results denoted the following
present: Trustees Paveza, Ruzak, Franzese, Bolos, Grasso, Manieri, and Mayor Straub. Also
present were Village Administrator Steve Stricker, Public Works Director Paul May, Community
Development Director Doug Pollock, Finance Director Jerry Sapp, Police Chief John Madden,
Deputy Police Chief Marc Loftus, Village Attomey Scott Uhler, and Village Clerk Karen
Thomas. There being a quorum, the meeting was open to official business.

PRESENTATION BY FIRE CHIEF KEVIN DOYLE
FIRE DEPARTMENT'S ISO RATING

Pleasantview Fire Chief Kevin Doyle discussed the recent ISO Rating improvement from a Class
3 to a Class 2 Rating. This change places the Pleasantview Fire Department in the top 1.2%o of
all Fire Departments nationwide. Mr. Doyle explained that one of the factors contributing to the
Class 2 Rating is the availability of the water supply in the municipalities that it serves. He
thanked Public works Director Paul May for the contributions of the village of Burr Ridge
Water Department and presented him with a certificate for the Community Partner Award.

AUDIENCE Steve Meneses, 15W200 77n Street, discussed the need for a four-way stop sign
;i ?ffirc-"t and Drew Avenue. In response to Mr. Meneses, Village Administiator Steve
Stricker stated the stop signs at that intersection are on the Board Agenda noted as item 64 for
approval at this Board Meeting.

CONSENT AGENDA - OMNIBUS VOTE After reading the Consent Agenda by Mayor
Straub, motion was made by Trustee Grasso and seconded by Trustee Paveza that the consent
Agenda - Omnibus Vote, (attached as Exhibit A) and the recommendations indicated for each
respective item, be hereby approved.

On Roll Call, Vote Was:
AYES: 6 - Trustees Grasso, Paveza, Bolos, Ruzak. Manieri. Franzese
NAYS: 0-None
ABSENT: 0-None
There being six affirmative votes, the motion carried.

10168



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr Ridge
September 23. 2013

APPROVAL OF REGULAR MEETING OF SEPTEMBER 9.2013 were approved for
publication under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote.

were noted as received and filed under the Consent

SEPTEMBER 12. 2013 u,ere
Omnibus Vote.

noted received and filed under the Consent Agenda by

were noted as received and filed under the Consent Agenda by

2013 were noted as received and filed under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote.

MEETING OF SEPTEMBER 17.2013 were noted
Agenda by Omnibus Vote.

received and frled under the Consent

were noted as received and filed under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote.

(STOP SIGNS AT DREW AVENUE & 77." STREET) The Board. under the
3s-11-1204 (b)
Signs at Drew

Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, approved the Ordinance amending Section
(l) of Chapter 35 (Motor Vehicles) of the Burr Ridge Municipal Code (Stop
Avenue & 77'h Street;.
THIS IS ORDINANCE NO. A-668-0I-13.

APPROVAL OF AN ORDI)',IA:{CE Al}IENDING SECTION 35-tl-1315 (b) OF
CHAPTER 35 (MOTOR VEHICLES) OF THE BURR RIDGE MUNICIPAL CODE (NO
PARKING ON THE ARBOR AVENUE CUL-DE-SAC-BULB WITHIN IOO' OF THE
WEST END Of THE ROADWAY) The Board. under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus
Vote, approved the Ordinance amending Section 35-l'l-1315 (b) ol Chapter 35 (Motor Vehicles)
of the Burr Ridge Municipal Code (No Parking on the Arbor Avenue Cu[-De-Sac-Butb Within
100' of the West End of the Roadway).
THIS IS ORDINANCE NO. A-668-02-13

t0t69

Agenda by Omnibus Vote.

APPROVAL OF AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 35.II.I2O.I (b) (r) OF



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr Ridge
Seotember 23.2013

APPROVAL OF PLAN COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION TO APPROVE A
VARIATION TO PERMIT A SECOND FLOOR ADDITION TO AN EXISTING HOUSE
WHILE MAINTAINING A I2.FOOT SIDE YARD SETBACK RATHER THAN THE
REOUIRED I7-FOOT SIDE YARD SETBACK N-04-2013: 8426 MEADOWBROOK
DRM - LEJA) The Board. under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, directed staff to
prepare an Ordinance approving a variation to permit a second floor addition to an existing house
while maintaining a l2-foot side yard setback rather than the required l7-foot side yard setback
(V-04-2013 8426 Meadowbrook Drive - Leja).

APPROVAL OF PLAN COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION TO APPROVE A
SPECIAL USE FOR A RESTAURANT WITH LIVE ENTERTAINMENT. SALES OF
ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES AND WITH AN OUTDOOR DINING AREA (Z-I7.20T3:
116 BURR RIDGE PARKWAY - LACABANITA) The Board. under the Consent
Agenda by Omnibus Vote, directed staff to prepare an Ordinance approving a special use for a
restaurant with live enlertainment, sales of alcoholic beverages and with an outdoor dining area
(2-17-2013 - 116 Bun Ridge Parkway - LaCabanita).

APPROVAL OF PLAN COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION TO HOLD A PUBLIC
HEARING TO CONSIDER A ZONING ORDINANCE TEXT AMENDMENT
REGARDING DRMWAY WIDTH REGULATIONS The Board, under the
Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, directed staff to hold a public hearing to consider a Zoning
Ordinance amendment regarding driveway width regulations.

APPROVAL OF E-9-1.I BOARD RECOMMENDATION TO PURCHASE BI-
DIRECTIONAL ANTENNA AND AMPLIFIER FOR THE DUPAGE COUNTY STAR
COM RADIO SYSTEM The Board. under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote,
awarded the contract for the purchase ol the BDA System to Chicago Communications, in
Elmhurst, in the amount of $ I 3.206.09.

APPROVAL OF RECOMMENDATION TO AUTHORIZE 2013 ROAD SALT
PURCHASE The Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, awarded a contract for
the purchase of 600 tons of road salt to North American Salt at a price of $48.94 per ton.

RECEIVE AND FILE RESIGNATION LETTER FROM PART.TIME PUBLIC WORKS
GENERAL UTILITY WORKER I WILLIAM JUST The Board. under the Consent
Agenda by Omnibus Vote, received and filed the resignation letter from Part-Time General
Utility Worker I William Just.

RECEIVE AND FILE RETIREMENT LETTER FROM FULL-TIME PUBLIC WORKS
GENERAL UTILITY WORKER II RONALD NOWAK The Board, under the
Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote. received and filed the retirement letter from Full-Time
General Utility Worker II Ronald Nowak

l0l 70



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr Ridge
Septemb€r 23.2013

HELLER The Board, under the Consent Agenda by O-@
resignation letter from Police OIIicer Joshua Heller.

GEN-ER L UTILITYWOR{ RIPO$ITION The Boa@
Omnibus Vote, authorized the Director of Public Works to replace the parttime Ceneral Utititv
Worker I in the Operations Division.

HELLER The Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnib@
Fire and Police Commissioners to begin the process to hire a Patrol Officer to fill the vacancv
created by Joshua Heller's resignation.

ABSENCE FOR CORPORAL RYAN HUSARIK
Agenda by Omnibus Vote, approved the request for a
Medical Leave Act Leave for Corporal Ryan Husarik.

The Board.
leave of absence

under the Consent
under the Family and

WORKER I The Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omffi
of Public works to replace the General Utility worker II with a General utility worker L

ABSENCE FOR CORPOR&!4IeHAELBABNES The Boa.d. unde. the
Agenda by Omnibus Vote, approved the request for up to 12 weeks ol intermittent
absence under the Family and Medical Leave Act for Corporal Michael Bames.

Consent
leaves of

W The Board, under the Consent Agenda by omnlbus
Vote, approved the Raffle and Chance License be issued to the Ray Graham Association for its
November 9 Raffle, with the fidelity bond waived, and that a Hosting Facility License be issued
to the Chicago Marriott Southwest at Burr Ridge to host this event.

DUPAGE COMMUNITY FOUNDATION WEEK The Board, under the Consent
Agenda by Omnibus Vote, approved the Proclamation designating November 12 - lg,2013 as
The DuPage Community Foundation lYeek.

l0l7t



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr Ridge
September 23. 2013

INCI,,UDES NO SPECIAL EXPENDITURES The Board, under the Consent Agenda by
omnibus vote, approved the vendor List in the amount of $549,083.73 for the period ending
September 23,2013, and payroll in the amount of $204,310.24 for the period ending Septembei
14,2013.

PRESENTATION OF FY20l2 - 13 AUDIT Dan Berg of Sikich Gardner & Co. LLp,
explained the process for the Audit and presented the Audit Report and Management Letter for the Fiscal
Year 12 - 13 Audit. Mr. Berg indicated the audit went smoothly and was on schedule. Mr. Berg reported
there is a clean opinion on the financial position ofthe Village.

Trustee Bolos inquired about items related to debt in the audit which were explained by Mr.
Berg.

Trustee Manieri expressed concem about the level of funding contributed to the Pension Fund.

At Mayor Straub's request, Mr. Berg explained his methodology related to the Pension Fgnd
calculations and contributions.

Motion was made by Trustee Manieri and seconded by Trustee Bolos to receive and file the FY
2012 - l3 Audit.

On Roll Call, Vote Was:
AYES:
NAYS:

6 - Trustees Manieri, Bolos, Grasso, Paveza, Ruzak, Franzese
0 - None

ABSENT: 0-None
There being six affirmative votes, the motion carried.

FIRST Finance Director Jerry Sapp presented an overview ofthe General Fund for Fiscal
Year l2 - I 3. Mr. Sapp highlighted the performance of the Accounts for the fiscal year.

Trustee Bolos requested a copy of the Village's Investment Portfolio which Mr. Sapp stated he
will provide.

Dolores Cizek, Former Trustee and resident of LaGrange, discussed her ideas for saving the
Village money related to the Village survey and the salary for the Assistant to the Village
Administrator.

CONSIDERATION TO DIRECT THE PLAN COMMISSION TO HOLD A PUBLIC
HEARING TO CONSIDER RE-ZONING THE VILLAGE'S PUMP CENTER

10172



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr Ridge
Seotember 23. 2013

PROPERTY TO EITHER R-2A OR R-2B Community Development Director Doug
Pollock stated he would answer any questions related to this item, there were none.

Mayor Straub asked for a motion.

Motion was made by Trustee Bolos and seconded by Trustee Manieri to direct the Plan
Commission to hold a Public Hearing to consider re-zoning the Village's Pump Center Property
to either R-2A or R-2B.

On Roll Call, Vote Was:
AYES:
NAYS:

6 - Trustees Bolos, Manieri, Grasso, Paveza, Ruzak, Franzese
0 - None

ABSENT: 0-None
There being six affirmative votes, the motion carried.

OTHER CONSIDERATIONS Trustee Franzese noted that the tree that was donated by the
Village to the Savoy Club Park is in poor condition. Trustee Manieri added he would like the
tree to be inspected by the Village Arborist.

Mayor Straub expressed his desire to explore ways to create additional revenue for the Village.
Village Administrator Steve Stricker suggested the Strategic Goals Meeting for this purpose.
Mr. Stricker explained that this meeting is held every two years following an election and the
cunent Goals expired in April. He noted that the meeting is facilitated by a consultant and the
budget contains $5,000 for that expense. Trustee Bolos slated she would like to review the
current Goals prior to scheduling a meeting and added she does not feel a consultant is necessary
to facilitate the meeting.

Trustee Grasso discussed her experience in attending the Citizens Police Academy.

Mayor Straub asked Village Administrator Steve Stricker to add the discussion for a potential
Strategic Goals Meeting as an agenda item for the Board Meeting of October l4s

Trustee Manieri inquired about the necessity of the Village Attomey attending the Board
Meetings in light of the expense. Mr. Stricker responded that the Village Attomey is present to
provide prompt legal responses to agenda items and discussions. Trustee Manieri stated he is
concemed about the cost and requested the accounting ofthose costs.

AUDIENCE Dolores Cizek, Former Trustee and resident of LaGrange, discussed the cost ol
beautification in the budget.

Carolyn Grela, 8045 Creekwood Drive, discussed the Strategic Goals Meeting and the possibitity
of utilizing a resident volunteer with experience to assist in facilitating the meeting. Ms. Grela

l0l 73



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board ofTrustees, Village of Bun Ridge
September 23. 2013

also expressed concem with regard to the cost associated with the Vitlage Aftomey at the Board
Meetings.

Mark Toma, 7515 Drew, discussed agenda item 8G for the purchase of a bi-directional antenna
and amplifier fot communications in the Police Facility. Mr. Toma expressed concem about the
Police being able to receive communications in other buildings. In response, Mr. Stricker
explained the communications are only a concern in the Police Facility lock-up area where it is
constructed of concrete.

REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM VILLAGE OFFICIALS Trustee
Franzese inquired if the revised site plan submitted by LaCabanita was approved by Community
Development Director Doug Pollock. In response, Mr. Pollock indicated it was approved.

Mayor Straub reported that case New Holland announced an expansion and business name
change to CNH Industrials. He also stated that Red Mango has opened in the Village Center.

ADJOURNMENT Motion was made by Trustee Ruzak and seconded by Trustee Paveza that
the Regular Meeting of September 23,2013 be adj oumed.

On Roll Call, Vote Was:
AYES: 6 - Trustees Ruzak, Pavez4 Grasso, Bolos, Franzese, Manieri
NAYS: 0 - None
ABSENT: 0-None
There being six affirmative votes, the motion carried and the meeting was adjoumed at 8:08 p.M.

PLEASE NOTE: Where there is no summary of discussion on any items in the minutes, this
reflects that no discussion occurred other than the introduction of the item.

Karen J. Thomas
Village Clerk
Burr Ridge, Itlinois

APPROVED BY the President and Board of Trustees this _ day of ,2013.

10174



Burr fudge Veterans Memorial Committee 5B
Minutes of Meeting Wednesday August 28th' 201 3

I. Meeting called to older by Chairman L.eonard Ruzak at 4:00 P-M'

2. Roll Call

Present in addition to Chairman Leonard Ruzlk' John Curin. Ken Thompson,

. Cody Curin, John Moskal, and Russell Smith.

Absenl: Jack Schaus & Mickey Straub.

3. Minutes of the previous meeting of August 28th, 2013, were read. Motion to accept

minutcs by lohn Curin; second by Cody Curin. Motion carried.

4. Written Financial Report by Chairman Ruzak, showed current balance of
s33,263.13 (August). Motion to accept Treasurer's report by John Moskal; second by

Cody Curin. Motion Carried.

5. Old Business:
Keystone Materials replaced the waterfall pump for $715.00. The Committee declined

To move forward on IDOT signage due trl the Annual cost of$750.00. Discussed

Where the Donation Lock-Box for the Memorial could be placed, no determination yet.

Fund raising opportunity may be developed for next year al the concerts on the Green,

which Scott Rolston from the Village Center may be able to off-set our cost for us.

6. New Business:
Three members of the Committee; Cody Curin, Russell Smith. and Mickey Straub

Terms are up for re'aPPointment.
Next years Armed Fortes Day event wilt be on Saturday May l7'h. Ken Thompson

Suggested we bring in a Speaker from the Honor Flight organization. cody curin has

A possible candidate for a singer at the llvent

7. General Discussion:
None

8. Adjoumment:

Motion by Cody Curin to adjoum; second by Ken Thompson' Motion carried'

Meeting adjoum ed al 4:45 P.M. Next meeting is Wednesday, September 25th' 2013 '



.{c
PLAN COMMISSION/ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE

MINUTES FOR REGULAR MEETING OF

ocroBER 7.2013

1. ROLLCALL

The Regular Meeting of the Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals was called to
order at 7:30 P.M. at the Burr Ridge Village Hall, 7660 County Line Road, Bun Ridge,
Illinois by Commissioner Grela.

ROLL CALL was noted as follows:
PRESENT: 4 - Hoch, Scott, Grela, and Praxmarer
ABSENT: 4 - Cronin, Stratis, Grunsten, and Trzupek
Also present was Community Development Director Doug Pollock

Commissioner Grela stated that due to the absence of Chairman Tranpek and Vice-Chair
Grunsten, he was asked to chair the meeting.

2. APPROVAL OF PRIOR MEETING MINUTES

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Praxmarer and SECONDED by
Commissioner Hoch to approve minutes of the September 16,2013 Plan Commission
meeting.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:

AYES: 4 - Praxmarer, Hoch, Scott, and Grela
NAYS: 0 - None
MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 4-0.

3. PUBLICHEARINGS

A. V-05-2013: 11349 7l't Street (Tamborski); Variation and Findings of Fact

Acting Chairman Grela announced that due to a lack ofa quorum for the Zoning Board of
Appeals, this hearing is being continued to October 21,2013

B. Ll8-2013; 7055 High Grove Boulevard (Three Fish, LLC); Text
Amendment and Special Use

Acting Chairman Grela asked Mr. Pollock to provide a summary of this hearing.



I 0 107 lZ0 I 3 Regular Meeting
PIan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
Page 2 of 6

Mr. Pollock summarized the hearing as follows: The petitioner seeks to open a private,
indoor swimming school in an existing building. The business would occupy 9,023
square feet of floor space. Improvements would include an in-ground swimming pool
inside of the building and related locker room, office, lobby and spectator spaces.

Parking is to be provided within the existing parking lot.

Acting Chairman Grela asked the petitioner if he had anything to add to the staffreport.

Mr. John George introduced himself as the Attomey for the petitioner. Mr. George
summarized the request and introduced other representatives of the petitioner.

Mr. Steve Karapetian said he works for Three Fish, LLC and is based in Bloomfield
Michigan. He said Goldfish has l2 locations primarily in Michigan with other facilities
in Ohio and lllinois. He described the business plan and introduced Lisa Stern.

Ms. Lisa Stem, also an employee of Three Fish, LLC, said that the goal of the swim
school is provide a safe and comfortable experience for children from ages 4 months to
12 years. She said the water is kept at 90 degrees and that they maintain a friendly staff.
She said they teach water safety and skills.

Acting Chairman Grela asked for public comments or questions.

Ms. Alice Krampit, 7915 Drew Avenue, asked about the location and if the school would
be open to the public. Mr. Karapetian described the location and said that students must
first be registered but otherwise it was open to anyone. In response to Ms. Krampit, he

described the hours and noted that the school did not teach or conduct competitive
swimming.

Mr. Terry Walker, 85017 Vine Street, said he was impressed and happy that they are

moving into the neighborhood. He suggested that the landlord should do something to
maintain the landscaping adjacent to 7l't Street. Mr. George responded that he would
talk to the landlord.

There being no further public comments, Acting Chairman Grela asked the Plan
Commission for questions and comments.

Commissioner Hoch asked if the medical oflice tenants in the building had any concems
with the proposed swim club. Mr. George said they were notified but did not respond.
He said the landlord is in full support of the swim club.

Commissioner Scoft asked about activities other than swimming such as scuba lessons.

Mr. Karapetian said there would be no other such activities.

Commissioner Praxmarer asked about chemicals used for the pool. Mr. Karapetian said

they manufacture their own chlorine and they make sure the PH levels in the pool are

similar to the PH levels in a human eye. In response to Commissioner Praxmarer, he said



| 0 I 07 /20 | 3 Regular Meeting
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
Pag€ 3 of6

that they will comply with all OSHA regulations and that there is no food preparation
within the facility.

Acting Chairman Grela asked if the pool would be ADA compliant. Mr. Karapetian said
they would have ramp into the pool for handicap accessibility.

Acting Chairman Grela asked about the birthday parties and similar events. Ms. Stem
said that 95% of their revenues would be from swim lessons. She said parties would be
for registered customers only and would only be conducted during times that there are no
swim lessons. Mr. Karapetian said that the parties are for a two hour block of time and
that they are only allowed when the facility is closed for lessons.

Acting Chairman Grela asked about any retail sales. Ms. Stem said that they really do
not have retail but rather they re-sell items that have been left behind such as goggles and
towels.

There being no further questions or comments from the Plan Commission, Acting
Chairman Grela asked for a motion to close the hearing.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Scott and SECONDED by Commissioner
Hoch to close the hearing for 2-18-2013.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 4-0.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Praxmarer and SECONDED by
Commissioner Scott to adopt the petitioner's findings and fact and recommend approval
to the Board of Trustees of an amendment to the Zoning Ordinance to add "lndoor
Private Athletic Training and Practice Facilities, located in a permanent building, and not
including any retail, health club, or other activities that may be open to the public" to the
list of special uses in the LI Light Industrial District.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:

AYES:
NAYS:

AYES:
NAYS:

4 - Scott, Hoch, Grela, and Praxmarer
0 - None

4 Praxmarer, Scott. Hoch, and Grela
0 - None

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 4-0.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Scott
Praxmarer to adopt the petitioner's findings and

and SECONDED by Commrssroner
fact and recommend approval to the

Board of Trustees for special use approval for an Indoor Private Athletic Training and
Practice Facility as per 2-18-2013 subject to the following conditions:

l. The Indoor Private Athletic Training and Practice Facility shall be limited to an
indoor swim school consistent with the business plan submitted with this petition.



I 0 I 07 /20 13 Regular Meeting
Plan CommissioniZoning Board Minutes
Page 4 of6

2. A minimum of 36 parking spaces shall be provided for this use exclusive of
parking required for other tenants in the building.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:
AYES:
NAYS:

4 - Scott, Praxmarer, Hoch and Grela
0 - None

MOTION CARRIED by a vote ol4-0.

C. Z-19-2013; Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment - Regulations for Medical
Cannabis Cultivation and Distribution Facilities

Acting Chairman Grela asked Mr. Pollock to provide a summary of this hearing.

Mr. Pollock summarized the hearing as follows: At its August 19,2013 meeting, the
Plan Commission requested authorization from the Board of Trustees to conduct a public
hearing to consider an amendment to the Zoning Ordinance in response to the recent
enactment by the State of Illinois of the Compassionate Use of Medical Cannabis Pilot
Program Act by the State of Illinois. This law preempts municipal authority to wholly
prohibit "medical marijuana cultivation and disbursement facilities" (as defined in the
Act) within municipal borders. It does, however, allow mr.rnicipalities to regulate the
location of such facilities from a zoning standpoint. The Board of Trustees concurred
and authorized the Plan Commission to proceed with a public hearing.

Mr. Pollock described stafPs recommendation as follows: State law requires that a
cultivation facility cannot be located within 2,500 feet of the property line of an area
zoned for residential use. Within the corporate limits of the Village of Burr Ridge there
are no properties that meet this separation criterion. Therefore, staff is recommending
that cultivation facilities not be added to the Zoning Ordinance.

In regards to disbursement facilities for medical cannabis, Mr. Pollock added the
following: State law requires that a dispensing organization may not be located within
1,000 feet of the property line of a school or child care facility but does require a
separation from residential areas. Mr. Pollock said that the written staff report was wrong
in this regard as it stated that there was a separation requirement fiom residential districts.
Thus, it is possible to allow disbursement facilities in any non-residential district in the
Village.

Acting Chairman Grela asked for public comments or questions. There were no
comments or questions from the public.

Acting Chairman Grela asked the Plan Commission for questions and comments.

Commissioner Praxmarer said she had no comments.



10107 12013 Regular Mceting
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
Page 5 of6

Commissioner Scott said he agreed with staffs recommendation to make medical
cannabis disbursement facilities a special use in the GI General Industrial District.

Commissioner Hoch said she had no comments.

Acting Chairman Grela said that he supports the need for cancer patients to have access
to appropriate medical treatments. He said he is concemed about burying disbursement
facilities in the middle of an industrial park and creating a stigma for patients seeking
approved medical treatments. He noted that more harmful drugs are sold at Walgreens
and other pharmacies.

Mr. Pollock suggested that an option would be to classift stand-alone disbursement
facilities as a special use in the GI District but also allow them as a permitted or special
use in other districts when they are part ofa full service pharmacy.

Mr. Pollock further suggested that the hearing be continued so that the other
Commissioners can offer their thoughts on the matter. He said the state law does not go
into effect until 2014 so there is time to consider this further.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Scott and SECONDED by Commissioner
Hoch to continue the hearing for 2-19-2013 to October 21, 2013.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:
AYES: 4 - Scott, Hoch, Grela, and Praxmarer
NAYS: 0 None
MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 4-0.

4. CORRESPONDENCE

There was no discussion regarding the Board Report or Building Report.

5. OTHERCONSIDERATIONS

There were no other considerations scheduled.

6, FUTURESCHEDULEDMEETINGS

There was no further discussion regarding future scheduled meetings.

7. ADJOURNMENT



10/07 12013 Regular Meeting
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
Page 6 of6

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Praxmarer and SECONDED by
Commissioner Scott to ADJOURN the meeting at 8:32 p.m. ALL MEMBERS
VOTING AYE, the meeting was adjoumed at 8:32 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted: October 21,2013
J. Douglas Pollock, AICP



MINUTES
SPACE NEEDS COMMITTEE MEETING

Wednesday, October 9, 2013

CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order by Chairperson Greg Trzupek at 6:35 p.m.

ROtt CALL

Present: Chairperson Greg Trzupek, Trustee Len Ruzak, Trustee Al Paveza, and lohn
Serafin

Absent: Craig Buckridge

Also Present: Village Administrator Steve Stricker and Consultant Josephine Goetz

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A motion was made by Trustee Len Ruzak to approve the minutes ofAugust 5, 2013' The

motion was seconded by fohn Serafin and approved by a vote of4-0.

REVIEW OF BIDS FOR VILLAGE HALL PHASE II RENOVATION PROJECT

Village Administrator Steve Stricker started the discussion by providing the Committee
with a chart that showed that the Village has $112,500 left in this fiscal year to spend on

the renovation proiect and that the low bid was $153,304, plus the furniture removal of
$13,000, meaning that there was a shortfall of $53,704.

Josephine Goetz stated that the Village received six bids as follows:

Envision
Towers
Stronghold
Troop Contracting
f .C. Anderson
Best Quality

$153,304
$163,000
$L63,275
$168,644
$178,930
$t99,234

She indicated that Envision General Contractors LLC was the low bid at $153,304' In
response to a question from Trustee Ruzak, she indicated that her original estimate was

$145,000, but, after the fact, she added three lamps that she thought should be replaced

and new cabinets under the front counter. She stated that these items added between

$10,000-$12,000 and that, with that in mind, the low bid was actually very close to what
she anticipated. Trustee Ruzak asked if this issue should be put off until there are

additional funds available. In response, Trustee Paveza stated that he felt that the prices

were increasing and that a year from now the costs would become higher. Ms. Goetz stated

that, in order to reduce the cost, she contacted all of the bidders for clarification and

determined that approximately $30,000-$3 2,000 could be eliminated if the workroom
cabinetry was not replaced. In addition, she indicated that, if the lighting were removed,



Space Needs Committee
Meeting of October 9,2OL3
Page Z

some additional dollars could be taken out and felt that the price could come down with
furniture removal to around $140,000.

Administrator Stricker stated that $35,000 was left over in the Capital Proiects Fund to be

used for landscaping in FY 14-15. He stated that, in lieu of deferring this project, he would
suggest that the Village defer the landscape project until additional funds are available and

utilize the $35,000. Also, Administrator Stricker indicated that $250,000 was transferred at
the end oflast fiscal year from the General Fund to the Capital Projects Fund to fund the FY

14-15 Road Program. He stated that, if a small amount of this money was needed this year,

it could be made up in the next fiscal year.

Chairperson Trzupek stated that he was in agreement that the Village should move forward
with the project, based on the Village Administrator's comments, but stated that a small
contingency of 50lo should be added for possible unknown costs.

Consultant Goetz stated that she needed to contact the Trespa representative to determine
what the minimum requirement is to purchase the material and hoped that there would be
additional savings there as well.

After some discussion, a motion was made by Trustee Al Paveza to recommend to the
Village Board that the bids that were submitted be rejected and that the Village negotiate a

contract with Envision General Contractors LLC to perform the Village Hall Offices and
Public Spaces Renovation Project, with the understanding that the workroom cabinets
would be repaired, as opposed to being replaced, that the lighting fixtures that were
scheduled to be replaced would not be replace, that $35,000 earmarked for landscaping in
FY 14-15 be used and that the balance ofthe proiect would be paid for out of the $250,000
transfer that was made to the Capital Proiects Fund prior to the end ofthe fiscal year, with
a 50/0 contingency added to the total project cost. The motion was seconded by John
Serafin and approved by a vote of 4-0.

ADIOURNMENT

There being no further business, a motion was made by Trustee Al Paveza to adjourn the
meeting. The motion was seconded by John Serafin and approved by a vote of 4-0. The
meeting was adjourned at 7:10 p.m.

Respectively submitted,

l\t'\r \\r-.tNIt,\
Steve Stricker
Village Administrator

SS:bp



6A
ORDINANCE NO. A-834- -13

AN ORDINAIICE GRANTING A VARIATION FROM THE
VI LI,AGE OF BURR RIDGE ZONING ORDINANCE FOR A VARTATION REDUCING

THE I}ITERIOR SIDE SETBACK

(V-04-2013t 8426 Meadowbrook Drive - Leja)

!{HEREAS, an applicatsion for a variation from the Vj.l1age of

Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance for certain real estat.e has been

filed with the Vi]lage Clerk of t.he Vil-lage of Burr Ridge, Cook

and DuPage Councies, Il1inois, aIrd said applicat.ion has been

referred to the Zoning Board of Appeals of said Village and has

been processed in accordance with Ehe Burr Ridge Zoning

ordinance; and

I.ERE.AS, said Zoning Board of Appeals of this Village held

a public hearing on the quest.ion of granting said zoning

variation on September L6, 2073, at. tshe Burr Ridge Village HaII,

at whj-ch Eime all persons desiring to be heard were given t.he

opporEunitsy to be heard; and

WHEREAS, public notice in the form required by l-aw was

provided for said public hearing

15 days prior to said public

not more than 30 nor less than

hearing by publlcatsion in E.he

general circulation in thisSuburban Life, a nevrspaper of

Vi11age, there being no newspaper published in this Village; and

I|HEREAS, the Village of Burr Ridge Zoning Board of Appeafs

has made its report on Ehe request. for zoning varj_ations,



including it.s findings and recommendations, Eo Ehis President.

and Board of TrusEees; and this President. and Board of Trustees

has duly considered said report., findings, and recommendations.

NOW THEREFORE, Be It Ordained by the President and Board of

TrusEees of the viflage of Burr Ridge, Cook and DuPage CounE.ies,

Illinois, as fo]lows:

section 1: A11 Exhibits submitted aE the aforesaid public

hearing are hereby incorporated by reference. Thi-s President

and Board of TrusEees find tshats the granEing of t.he zoning

variations indicat.ed herein are in t.he public good and in the

bests int.erests of t.he Village of Burr Ridge and its residents,

is consisE.ent with and fosters the purposes and spirit of t.he

Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance as seE forth in Section II Ehereof.

Section 2: That this PresidenE and Board of TrusE.ees, afcer

considering the report, findings, and recommendations of tshe

Zoning Board of Appeals and other maE.ters properly before it, in

addition Eo the findings seE forE.h in Sect.ion 7, finds as

fol lows :

A. That Ehe Petitioner for the variation for the property
located at, A425 Meadowbrook Drive, Burr Ridge,
I11inois, is Mr. Kazimierz Leja (hereinafter
"Petitioner") . The Pet.iEioner request.s a variat.ion
from SecCion VI .8.7.a(1) of Ehe Burr Ridge Zoning
Ordinance tso permits a second floor addition to an
existing house while maintaining a 12 foot side yard

-2-



setback rather than the required 17 foot side yard
setback .

That Che variat.ion is due t,o unique circumstances
because the property was annexed intso the vil]age as a
1ega1 non-conforming side yard seEback. In order tso
maintain t.he existing home in ils currenE locatsion and
improve the home rrit.h a second floor addit.ion, a
variat.ion is reguired.

That if the variation is not approved tshe petitioner
would suffer a hardship because a second floor
addition would have to be setback further from the
si.de lots line thall tshe first floor or the house would
have to be complet.ely removed from the property and a
new home buift in conformance wiEh Ehe required
setback .

Section 3: That variations from Section Vf .E.7.a(l-) of the

Burr Ridge Zor.i-r1g Ordinance to permit a second floor addiEion to

an existj-ng house while maintaining a 12 fooE. side yard setback

raEher tshan tshe required 17 foots side yard seLback ie heteby

gianted for the propercy commonly known as 8425 Meadowbrook

Drive and ident.ified with tshe Permanent Real Estat.e Index

Number of 09-35-400-0L2.

Section 4: That the variat.ion is subject to t.he variation

B.

C.

being limited

setback for an

plans atEached

to a reduct.ion of the required intserior side yard

additsion to an exist.ing home as per the submitted

hereto as Exhibit. A.

-3-



Section 5: That this Ordinance sha1I be in ful-I force and

effect. from and after its passage, approval, and publicat.ion as

required by Iaw. The Village Clerk is hereby directed and

ordered Eo publish this Ordinance in pamphlet. form.

PASSBD this 14th day of October, 2O:-,3, by the Corporate

Autshorities of the Village of Burr Ridge on a ro11 call vote as

follows:

AYES :

NAYS:

ABSEMI:

APPROI/BD by the President. of the Village of Burr Ridge on

this 14rh day of ocEober, 2013.

Vj-l1age President.

ATTEST :

Village Clerk

-4-



sroNTlr feclE E8n8

UC )OOUBMOCV]IA 9Z'B
O-L NOIIICCV C3SOdOUd

ptrz
Foj
7w
(Jo

FO;tr
lm
!3
;o
!o
|ll<
lul
H>
n(ou
YNP[$rIoe

xO
Xzl6 <tlI rlaQ ltlr6 .l'.u Ll:rl olil
E

Z\\,
_t

6{l
0o-l
r 0ll!

2Eli

O
,l

$fl'
E;ti

nl
z
nill
oI
.rlz;lol
xlrtl

hLaTExH

o1'r sltvtcossY ? o€v. \:i=z



:1ll!:
rc n Ervrros$ t osv ] \!1201]

sroNr'r'lr le0r8 BunE

UC YOOUEMOCVSI/,{ 9Z'8
01 NOt.l-tCCV CfSOdOBd

N

*1 z\
7l
<tl

J-L-''l rl
ol
9:tli

I 4tJ

I

trIE r-

lt
*
il

lE[r--1

I

I

o
z1{lrld
1
0
o
rt:
oi7i

t



oRDTNANCE NO. A- 834 -_- 13 6B
AN ORDINANCE GRANPING SPECIAIJ USE PI'RSUAN:T TO THE

VILLAGE OF BI'RR RIDGE ZONTNG ORDTNA}ICE FOR EXPANSION OF A RESTAURANT
WITH AIJCOHOLIC BEVERAGE SALES AND LIVE E}TTERTAINI.{EMT AND

WITH AN OUTDOOR DINING AREA

(Z-17 -20]-3: 116-118 Burr Ri Par - Lacabanita)

I|HEREAS, an application for a specj_al use for certain real

estate has been filed wit.h t.he Village Clerk of t.he Village of Burr

Ridge, Cook and DuPage Count.ies, f11inois, and said application has

been referred to the plan commission of said village and has been

processed j-n accordance wit.h t.he Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance; and

VIHERE]AS, said Plan Commission of this Village held a public

hearing on the question of granE.ing said special use on Sept.ember

16, 20L3, at tshe Burr Ridge Village HaIl, ats which time aI1 persons

desiring to be heard were given t.he opportunity E.o be heard; and

VIHEREAS, public notice in the form required by Law was provided

for saj-d public hearing noE. more E.han 30 nor fess than 15 days prior

to saj-d public hearing by publication in the Suburban Life, a

newspaper of general circulat.ion in this Vi11age, there being no

newspaper published in t.his Village; and

l{rIBRBrag, the village of Burr Ridge plan commission has made its
report on the reques! for a special use, including its findings and

recommendations, t.o lhis president and Board of TrusE.ees, and t.his

Presi-dent. and Board of Trust.ees has duly considered said report.,

findings, and recommendat. j-ons .

NOW THEREFORE, Be It Ordained by t.he president. and Board of



Trustees of lhe Village of Burr Ridge,

fI1inois, as follows:

Cook and DuPage Counties,

section 1: All Exhibits submi-tE.ed at the aforesaid public

hearing are hereby incorporated by reference. This president and

Board of Trustees find t.hat tshe granti-ng of special use indicat.ed

herein is in the pub11c good and i-n tshe best interest.s of the

vi]lage of Burr Ridge and its residents, is consistent with and

fosters t.he purposes and spirit. of t.he Burr Ridge Zoning ordinance

as set forth in SecEion II t.hereof .

Section 2: That this President and Board of Trustees, afEer

considering Ehe report., findings, and recommendations of the pfan

Commission and other matters properly before it, in addit.ion t.o the

findings set. forth ln Sect.ion 1, finds as follows:

A.

Section 3: That. special use approva] SecEions Vfff.B.2.ff and

vrrr.B.2.x of the Burr Ridge Zoning ordinance to permit expansion of
a restaurants with saLes of atcoholic beverages, live enE.ertainmen!,

and with outdoor dining ia hereby granted for Ehe EenanE. space

within Ehe existing county Line square commonly known as 116-118

That the Petitioner for_ t.he specj-al- use for t.he property
locat.ed at. 118 Burr Ridge. parkway, Burr Ridge. filiirois,is Ralphy, s Inc . d/b/a l,aCabanita - (hereinafter
"Petitioner") . Th9 PetiEioner request.s special, useapproval as per Sect.j-ons VIII.B.2.ff and VIII.B.2.x of t.heBurr Ridge Zoning Ordinance Eo permit expansion of arest.aurant. with sales of alcoholic bevLrages, live
ent.ertainmenE., and wittr outdoor dining for the p-roperty at
115 - 118 Burr Ridge parkway.

That the special use is consistent with the Burr RidgeComprehensive pl-an which ca1ls for the contj-nued ,". 6ttlrq property and reEail shopping center as commercialwhich is consistent with the -other uses in t.he retailshopping cenEer.

B.



Burr Ridge Parkway and referenced as permanent Real- EstaE.e fndex

Numbers: 18-30-301-001 and 18-30-301-003,

Section 4: Tha! the special use approval as per Section

vrrr'B.2.ff of the Burr Ridge zoning ordi-nance to permit. expansion

of a restauran! wiE.h sal_es of alcoholic beverages and Iive
entert.ainments shal1 be limited to Lacabani-ta and E.he currenE. owners

and shalI expire at such t.ime thaE Lacabanit.a and t.he current owners

no longer own and operate t.he business at 11G - 118 Burr Ridge

Parkway.

Section 5: That the special use approval as per Sectj.on

vrrr'B.2.x of the Burr Ridge zoning ordinance to permit. a restaurant

with outdoor dining sha1I be subjecE to t.he followi-ng conditions:

A.

B.

C.

The out,door dining area sha11 compl-y with Ehe submit.t.ed
plan attached heret.o as Exhibit A.

A11 furnit.ure and refated appurt.enances sha11 be removed
during t.he wint.er season when the out.door dining area is
not in use -

The concrete floor of the ouE.door seating area sha1l be
treated and cleaned before and af E.er each season t.o ensure
the removal of all food stains and return it t.o a staEe
consistent with other concrete sidewalks within County
Line Square .

The out.door dining area sha1l be rest.rj-cted by the same
hours of operaE.ion as tshe restaurant..

D.

E.

F.

Al1 facilities and the configurat.ion of the
area shall compLy wit.h the submit.t.ed plans.

Music and all ot.her amplified sound should
moderat.e l-evel so it is not. audible from

outdoor dining

be kept. t.o a
any propert.y

adj acent. t.o County IJine Square .

G. There sha11 be no t.ext. or logos on the

-3-

umbrellas.



Section 5: That this Ordinance sha11 be in fulI force and

effect from and after its passage, approval , and publication as

required by Iaw. The Village Clerk is hereby direcE.ed and ord.ered.

E.o publish this Ordinance in pamphlet form.

PASSED this 14th day of Octsober, 201-3, by the Corporate Authorities

of the Village of Burr Ridge on a ro1L ca1l, vote as follows:

AYBS:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

. APPROVED by the President of t.he Village of Burr Ridge on this
14th day of Oct.ober, 2013.

Act.ing Vil-lage President

ATTEST:

Village C]erk

-4-



r^8rc rArIRr^r D@ffrY

,4 EXISTING
lrld.1'-d
IRE

/PROPoSED FLOOR PLAN

LA CABANITA VILLASENOR
MEXICAN RESTAURANT & LOUNGE

(PROPOSEO EXPANSION OF DINING ROOM, BAR & LOUNGE)
1 18 BURR RIOGE PARKWAY. EURR RIDGE, IL,

l(DSIlfS,AilFClfiES
,rcHIIECTS LID.

2775 Algor'qun Rd.
Rollrng M€adows. lL 60008
rer. (708)25G2893
ial. 18.47)50G9320
enail: mv.globalTT@gmail mli

lI



ORDINA}ICE NO.
ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE SAIJE BY PI'BLIC

PROPERTY O$INED BY THE VILI.AGE OF

6c
AUCTION OF PERSONAI.,
BI'RR RIDGE

VIHER&AS, in the opinion of aE leasE three-fourths of the

Corporate AuE.horit.ies of the Village of Burr Ridge, it is no longer

necessary or useful- to, or j-n the best int.erest of. t.he Village of

Burr Ridge to retain ownership of tshe personal property hereinaft.er

described; and

WHEREAS, it has been determined by t.he Mayor and Board of

Trust.ees of the village of Burr Ridge to sel_I said personal

property at a public auction to be held beginning on Friday,

November 8, 2013;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT OPDAINED by Ehe Mayor and Board of

Trustees of tshe Village of Burr Ridge, Cook and Dupage Counties,

fI1inois, as f o1lows:

SECTION 1: Pursuant. to 55 ILCS 5/11-75-4, the Mayor and

Board of Trust.ees of t.he vi]lage of Burr Ridge find that the

following described property now owned by the Village of Burr Ridge

is no longer necessary or useful to the Village of Burr Ridge and

t.he best interests of the Village of Burr Ridge will be served by

its sale:

MINIMuMI . D. /SERIAL NI'!,IBER

2 FAFP71W8 5X]-03 52L

2 FAHP71V19Xt434t6

2 FABPT BVOAXl3 5 2 18

YEAR !,IAKE MODEIJ

2005 FORD

2009 FORD

2 010 FORD

Crown

Crown

Crown

Vi c toria

Vic t,oria

Vi c t.oria

VAIJUE

$s00.00

$s00.00

$s00.00



I.D. /SERIAL NI'MBER YEAR MAKE MODEL

2 FAHP?1V0 9X10 316 5

2FAHP71V9 9X103l-54

2 FAFP71W8 7X]-02052

1FMPU16556I*A93483

2FABP7BV2AX135219

MTNIMIIM
VAI,UE

2008 FORD Crown Victoria g50O.OO

2009 FORD Crown Victoria g50O.OO

2OOG FORD Crown Victoria $500. OO

2006 FORD Expedition ss00.00

2010 FOR-D Crown Vict.oria g5OO. OO

SECTION 2: PursuanE to said G5 ILCS 5/tL-76-4, Ehe Vj-l-lage

Administrator is hereby authorized and directed to selI the

aforementioned personal property now owned by Ehe Village of Burr

Ridge at public auctsion beginning on Friday, Noveniber g, 20L3,

through w'r^,w. propertyroom. com and Copart, Inc . , t.o the hiqhest

bidder on said property.

SECTION 3: The vil]age AdminisE.rator is hereby aut.horized and

may direcE www. propertyroom. com and Coparts, Inc., to advertise Ehe

sale of tshe aforementioned personal property in a newspaper

published within the community before the dat.e of said public

auction,

SECTfON 4: No bid which j-s less t.han the minimum price sets

property to be sold shal1 be accept.ed.

Village Administrator is hereby authorized and

may direct www. propertyroom. com and Copart, Inc. t.o enter int.o an

agreement for t.he sale of said persona] property. The vendor wil-1

charge an admi-nistrative cost, which will come out of the proceeds

from lhe sal-e of surplus vehicles and equipment, as wefl as a fee

for items not sold.

forth in the

SECTION

list of

5: The

-2-



SECTION 6: Upon palrment of the ful-f auction price, the

Village Administrator is hereby aut.horized and directed tso convey

and t.ransf er title of t.he aforesaid personal property to the

successful bidder.

SECTION 7: In the event no bids are received or the bi-ds are

authorized t.o advertise for

not. purchased in any manner

SECTION 8: This Ordinance shall be in fu1l force and effect

at Ieast. three-fourths of

in the manner provided by

re j ected, t.he VilLage Admj-nj-stsrator is

seafed bj-ds or dispose of any property

he deems appropriate .

from and after j-ts passage, by a vot.e of

the Corporate Authorit.ies, and approval

law.

A.DoPTED this 14th day of october, 2013

vote as follows:

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSEMT:

APPRoVED this 14Eh day of

Village of Burr Ridge .

pursuant to an omnibus

October, 2 013 by the Mayor of the

Mayor

ATTEST :

Village Clerk

-3-



BP

70/lL/20).3

RESOLUTTON NO. R-_- 13
RESOLIITION ADOPTING TIIE 201-2 DU PAGB COUNTY

MITIGATION PI.}N AS AN OFFICIAL PIJAr{ OF

VIHEREAS, the Village of Burr Ridge is subject to natural
hazards, such as floods, severe winter and summer storms,
tornadoes, extreme heat evenEs; and

V{HEREAS, natural hazards can damage property, close
businesses, disrupE traffic, t.hreaten lives and present public
health and safety hazards,- and

WHERB,AS, Ehe DuPage County Nat.ural Hazards Mitigation
Workgroup has prepared a recommended Dupage County Natural.
Hazards Mitigation Plan that. reviews t.he Vi11age,s opcions to
protect people and reduce damage from the hazards; and

TTHEREAS, the Village of Burr Ridge has participat.ed in the
development. of tshe DuPage CounEy NaEura-Z Hazards Mitigation
Plan,'and

WHEREAS, the DuPage County Natura-l Hazards Mitigation pTan
was adopted by Resolutsion in 2008 as an official pLan of t.he
Village; and

I|HEREAS, it is required that. tshe County pl_an be renewed and
re-adopted by Reso1ut.j.on every fj-ve years;

NOW, THEREFORB, Be It Reaolved by the President. and Board
of Trustees of tshe Village of Burr Ridge. Cook and Dupage
Counties, I1linois, as follows:

Section l,:
I4itigation PLan
Village of Burr

Section 2:

That. the 2Ol2 DuPage County Ivatura] Hazards
is hereby adopEed as an official plan of t.he

Ridge.

ThaC the DuPage County NaEural. Hazards
Mitigation PTan ident.ifies a series of action items. The
following actj-on items are hereby assigned tso Deputy police
Chief Marc Loftus, of the Village of Burr Ridge police
Department. Deputy Chief Lof t.us shalI be responsible for the
j-mpl-ementatsion of Ehe action items. provided that resources are
available, by the deadline list.ed in the PIan.

A. Improvement of Building Code

Schedule (BCEGS) Rating.

7n
NATURAL IIAZARDS

THE VTLI,AGE

Effectiveness Grading



BP
t0/L!/2oL3

B. Urban Forestry - Participation in Tree City USA.
C. Community Rating System participat.ion.
D. Communit.y Rating SysEem Information Workshop.
E. Property Protection Checklist.
F. Property Protection Proj ects .

G. Continued WaEershed Management.
H. St.ruct.ural Flood Cont.rol pro j ects .

I. St.ream Maj-ntenance Programs.
.I. Participation in StormReady.
K. Identification of Floodplain Structures.
L. Review of Critical- Facilities.
M. Development of Flood Stage Maps.
N. Seek Mitigacion crant. Funding for Additional-

Mj-tigation Plannj-ng Cost. Beneficial projecE.s.
O. Development of a PubLic InformaE.ion SEratsegy.
P. Property Protection References.

Section 3: Deputy Chief Marc Loftus is hereby appointed
as the Village's represent.ative on the Dupage County Natural
Hazards Mit.igat.ion Workgroup. The of f j.ces charged with
implemenlalion of action items in SecEion 2 sha11 keep tshe
representative advised of their progress and recommendat.ions.

Section 4: That. this Resolution shal-I be in full force
and effect. upon its adoptsion and approval as reguired by l-aw.

ADOPTED t.hj.s L4th day of Oct.ober, 2013, by a roll- call vote
as follows:

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSBTTT :

APPROVED this 14th day of OcEober, 20L3, by Che presj-dent of
the Vj.llage of Burr Ridge.

ATTEST :

Village Clerk

Village President.



ffi DuPage County Office of Homeland Security
And Emergency Management

Purpose ofthe Natural Hazards Mitigation Plan:
I Ensure DuPage County jurisdictions are able to qualiS, for mitigation funding that would not be

possible without the Mitigation Plan.

Importance of Natural Hazards Mitigation Planning:
I Protect lives and property
r [denti& hazards within the jurisdiction
! Propose strategies to prevent or lessen the effects ofthe hazards
I Ensure regional comprehensive approach

. Make sure one community's mitigation activity isn't negatively impacting another
community

. Facilitatecommunicationacrossjurisdictions
a While jurisdictions can develop their own they are encouraged to participate in and adopt the County

Plan
I The Mitigation Plan identifies mitigation strategies to be utilized countywide
I Prioritizes the risk and actions to prevent or lessen the effects ofrisks

Natural Hazards Mitigation Plan reouirements:
I Plan must meet federal regulation: 44 CFR $201.6
I Must update the plan every 5 years
! Must produce an annual report

Funding for Mitigation Pro&cts:
I The Natural Hazards Mitigation Plan is required to be eligible to apply for Hazard Mitigation Grant

Program (HMGP) funding.
. The key purpose of HMGP is to ensure that the opportunity to take critical mitigation

measures to reduce the risk ofloss oflife and property ftom future disasters is not
lost during the reconstruction process following a disaster. HMGp is available, when
authorized under a Presidential maior disaster declaration, in the areas ofthe State
requested by the covernor. The amount ofHMGP funding available to the Applicant is
based upon the estimated total Federal assistance to be provided by FEMA for disaster
recovery under the Presidential maior disaster declaration.

! Since the first countywide plan (2007), DuPage County jurisdictions have received over $3.5M in
mitigation funding

! In 2012, $18.8M was requestcd formitigation projects throughout the County
. 10 separate projects

Planning Process and Plan UDdate Timeline:
I Survey sent out to Municipal partners and Workgroup members (September, 2012)
r Hazard/Risk Assessment conducted by OHSEM
I Workgroup meeting to review and agree on 2012 plan update and action items (October, 20121
I Public Meeting held for public comment and participation INovember, 2012)
I Additional Workgroup Webinar held (December, 2012)
! Plan submitted for reviewto IEMA (December,2012)
I IEMA reviewed the plan and forwarded it to FEMA for review and approval (January, 2013)
I Received approval from FEMA pending plan adoption by County Board [March, 2013)
I Preparing resolution for the adoption ofthe plan by:

. IPS (May 7,2013)

. County Board (May 14,2073)

. Municipal adoption within 60 days ofCounty adoption

l36N.Count) Farm Rd. Wheaton. IL 601t7 $}.!\.duoaqeco.ors/oem Phone: 630.682.7925 Fa'(: 630.682.7931



DuPage County, lllinois

Natural Hazards Mitigation Plan

lncluding:

Village of Addison
Village of Bartlett
Village of Bensenville
Village of Bloomingdale
Village of Burr Ridge
Village of Carol Stream
Village of Clarendon Hills
City of Darien
Village of Downers Grove
City of Elmhurst
Village of Glendale Heights
Village of Glen Ellyn
Village of Hanover Park
Village of Hinsdale
Village of ltasca
Village of Lisle
Village of Lombard
City of Naperville

DuPage County Hazard Mitigation Workgroup

Village of Oak Brook
Cig of Oakbrook Terrace
Village of Roselle
Village of Villa Park
City of Warrenville
Village of Wayne
City of West Chicago
Village of Westmont
City of Wheaton
Village of Willowbrook
Village of Winfleld
City of Wood Dale
Village of Woodridge

November 2012



Natural Hazards Mitigation Plan

DuPage County
Natura! Hazards Mitigation Plan

Contents

November 2012

Executive Summary

Chapter 1. lntroduction
1.1 Overview

Page Number:

7-7

1.2 Planning Approach
1.3 DuPage County
1.4 Land Use and Development
1.5 Critical Facilities

Chapter 2. Hazard Analysis
2.1 Natural Hazards

...........2-7

2.2 Assets and Propefty Value
2.3 Floods
2.4 Severe Summer Storms
2.5 Severe Winter Storms
2.6 Tornado
2.7 Extreme Heat and Drought
2.8 Other Natural Hazards
2.9 Summary - lmpact of the Hazards
2.10 Conclusions
2.11 References

Chapter 3. Goals
3.1 Community Priorities
3.2 Plan Direction
3.3 Goals and Guidelines
3.4 County and Municipal Planning Goals

Chapter 4. Preventive Measures .................................4-1
4.1 Building Codes
4.2 Planning and Zoning
4.3 Subdivision Regulations
4.4 Open Space Preservation
4.5 Stormwater Management
4.6 Wetland Protection
4.7 Stream Restoration
4.8 Hazard Mapping
4.9 Urban Forestry

November 2012iii



Natural Hazards Mitigation Plan

4.10 Dumping Regulations
4.11 Manufactured Homes
4.12 Conclusions
4.13 Recommendations
4.14 References

Chapter 5. Property Protection .........5-1
5.1 Barriers, Elevation, Relocation, and Acquisition
5.2 Retrofitting - Modify the Building
5.3 lnsurance
5.4 The Government's Role

5.5 Repetitive Flood Loss Propefties
5.6 Conclusions
5.7 Recommendations
5.8 References

Chapter 6. Structural Projects .............
6.1 Reservoirs and Detention
6.2 Levees and Barriers
6.3 Channel lmprovements and Diversions
6.4 Crossings and Roadways
6.5 Drainage and Storm Sewer lmprovemenG
6.6 Drainage System Maintenance
6.7 DuPage County Planned Structural Projects
6.8 Conclusions
6.9 Recommendations
6.10 References

Chapter 7. Emergency Services .............. ....'................7-1
7.1 Preparedness - Planning
7.2 Preparedness - Threat Recognition
7.3 Warning
7.4 Response
7.5 Critical Facilities Protection
7.6 Post Disaster Recovery and Mitigation
7.7 Conclusions
7.8 Recommendations
7.9 References

Chapter 8. Public lnformation ........................ ........'....8-1

8.1 Outreach Projects
8.2 Library and Web Sites
8.3 Technical Assistance
8.4 Real Estate Disclosure
8.5 Public lnformation Program Strategy
8.6 Conclusions
8.7 Recommendations
8.8 References

6-1

November 2012



Natural Hazads Mitiqation Plan

Chapter 9. Action Plan ................... ..............................9-1
9.1 Action Plan overview
9.2 Mitigation Action ltems
9.3 Summary of Action Plan ltems
9.4 Plan lmplementation and Maintenance

Appendices

Appendix A - Workgroup Participants
Appendix B - Public lnvolvement Activities

Appendix C - Community Resolutions (Examples)

List of Tables

7-7 DuPage County Natural Hazard Mitigation Workgroup
!-2 DuPage County Community lnformation
1-3 DuPage County Population and Land Area lnformation
!-4 DuPage County Major Employers
1-5 DuPage County Land Uses
2-7 State and Federal Disaster Declarations for DuPage County
2-2 DuPage County ldentified and Potential Hazards
2-3 DuPage County Workgroup Ranking of ldentified and Potential Hazards
2-4 DuPage County Estimate of Assets
2-5 Estimate of Housing Units per Community
2-6 DuPage County Median Home Prices
2-7 DuPage County Watersheds
2-A DuPage County 100-year Flood Elevations
2-9 DuPage County Comparison of Flood Elevations
2-10 DuPage County Recorded Flood Events
2-11 Buildings Located in DuPage County 100-year Floodplains
2-72 Estimate of DuPage County Flood Vulnerability
2-L3 DuPage County Flood lnsurance Claims Summary
2-74 DuPage County Flood lnsurance Claims Activity (1978-2005)
2-75 DuPage County Hail Events From
2-16 DuPage County Hail Event Details
2-77 DuPage County Frequency of Severe Summer Storms
2-18 DuPage County Recorded Winter Storm Events
2-79 DuPage County Recorded Tornado Events
2-2O DuPage County Recorded Heat and Drought Events
2-27 Recenl Earthquakes Felt in lllinois
2-22 Summary of DuPage County Hazards
4-7 Building Codes Used in DuPage County and BCEGS Ratings
4-2 DuPage County Planningand Land Use Ordinances
4-3 DuPage Countywide Stormwater and Flood Plain Ordinance Waiver

Status

November 2O 12



Natural Hazards Mitigation Plan

44
4-5
5-1
5-2
6-1
6-2
6-3
64
6-5

6-6
6-7

6-8

Tree Cities USA in DuPage County
DuPage County Communities the Prohibit Dumping in Streams
DuPage County Flood Prone Property Acquisitions
DuPage County Floodproofing Assistance Efforts
DuPage County Watershed Plans
DuPage County Detention Projects - Constructed
DuPage County Levee and Barrier Projects - Constructed
DuPage County Channel lmprovement Projects - Constructed
DuPage County Bridges and Roadways That Potentially lmpede Flood

Flows
DuPage County Drainage System Maintenance
DuPage County Planned Stormwater Management Projects With
ldentifi ed Funding Sources
DuPage County Planned Stormwater Management Proiects Without
Funding

7-7 Flood Forecast and Rain and Stream Gage Links
7-2 DuPage County Rain and Stream Gages
7-3 Community Emergency Flood Procedures and Mitigation Actions
8-1 DuPage County Community Newsletters
a-2 DuPage County Library lnformation and Web Sites
9-1 Action ltems, Responsible Agencies and Deadlines
9-2 Action ltems, Goals and Guidelines

7-L
t-2
1-3
74
2-7
2-2
2-3
2-4
2-5
2-6
2-7
2-A
7-7

List of Exhibits

Map of DuPage County Townships
Map of DuPage County Municipalities
Map of DuPage County Watersheds
DuPage County Population Density by U.S. Census Tract
Map of DuPage County Watersheds
DuPage County Rain and Stream Gage Locations
East Branch DuPage River at Lisle, Gage Description
lsohyets of the July 1996 Rainfall
DuPage County 100-year Floodplains
DuPage County Hail Recorded Events
lllinois Average Snowfall
DuPage County Recorded Tornado Occurrences
DuPage County Rain and Stream Gage Locations

1-8
1-9

1-10
t-12
2-70
2-74
2-75
2-20
2-24
2-31-
2-35
2-42

7-4

vi November 2012



10-9-L3 BP 7BRESOIJUTION NO. R- - 13

A RESOIJIITION APPROVING NiID AUTHORIZING THE EXECIIPION
OF A RECIPROCAL AGREEMENT ON EXCHANGE OF INPORTITATION BETWEEN THE

VILI,AGE OF BI'RR RIDGE AND THE ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE

VIHEREAS, the Village of Burr
j,n 2005 to impose a non-home-ru1e saLes

WIIEREAS, the Village Board
Ridge passed an Ordinance on November
home-rule sales t.ax of .25*; and

Ridge passed a Referendum
tax of up to .5?; and

of the Village of Burr
7 , 2006, t.o impose a non-

WHEREAS, the StaEe Iaw a1Iows municipaliE.ies that have
passed a non-home-rule sales tax referendum to ent.er into an
agreement with the Illinois Depart.ment of Revenue to access
sales t.ax informalion on individual businesses in the communit.y;
and

WHEREj S, the Vil_lage of Burr Ridge agrees to foIIo$,
tshe procedures to protect the confidentiality of informat.ion
provided in "minimum standards required to safeguard information
given as a result of a Reciprocal Agreement on the Exchange of
Informat.ion, " lrhich j-s incorporated into tshe Reciprocal
Agreement as AEtachment A;

NOW, TIIEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by I,he Mayor and Board
of Trustees of the Village of Burr Ridge, Dupage and Cook
Counties, I11inois, as folLows:

SecEion 1 Recitals

The foregoing recitals
Resolution as Ehe f j.ndings of
Vi 11age of Burr R j.dge .

are incorporated inEo this
the Board of Trustees of the

Section 2

The Reciprocal Agreements
t.he Village of Burr Ridge and
allached to and made parE. of
hereby approved.

Approval of Reciprocal Agreement .

on Exchange of Informat.j-on bet.ween
t.he Il1j-nois Department. of Revenue
t.his Resolution as Exhibit A is

SecEion 3 Aut.horization to Execute the Agreement.

The Mayor and the village Cl_erk are auEhorized and directed
to execut.e and altest the Recj-procal Agreement. on Exchange of
Information between t.he Village of Burr Ridge and t.he Illinois
Department of Revenue on behalf of the Vil_lage of Burr Ridge.



t 0-9-13 BP

Section 4. Authorized Personnel to Receive Informat.ion.

Be it further resolved tha! t.he Mayor of the Vj-11age of
Burr Ridge will provide lhe I1linois Department of Revenue with
a list. of names and official Eitl-es of personnel designated by
hj-m t.o requesC informa!ion, inspect ret.urns, or receive reLated
i-nf ormation on his behalf.

Section 5. Effective Dat.e.

This Resolutsion sha11 be effective following adoption by
the Board of Trustees of t.he Village of Burr Ridge in the manner
required by Iaw.

PAggED this 14th day of October, 2013, by vot.e of t.he Board
of Truslees of Ehe Vil-l-age of Burr Ridge, as follows:

AYES;

NAYS:

ABSE}TT :

ABSTAIN:

ADoPTED lhis 14rh day of october, 2013.

Mayor
ATTEST:

Vi 1l-age Cl-erk

2



10-9-13 BP

EXHIBIT A

RECIPROCAL AGREEMENT ON EXCHANGE OF INFORIT{ATION
BETWEEN THE VILI,AGE OF BURR RIDGE AND

THE ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE

The Illinois Department of Revenue (tshe '.Department,, ) ,
in accordance with Ehe slaEutes of t.he Stat.e of Illinois, agrees
to share under tshe terms of this Reciprocal Agreement. on
Exchange of Information (the "Reciprocal Agreement,, ) with the
Village of Burr Ridge the "Municipality,,) retsurns and return
information obtained pursuant to t.he Iltinois Retailers'
Occupation Tax Act., the Service Occupat.ion Tax Act. E.he Use Tax
Act., and E.he Service Use Tax Act (the "Tax Acts,,).

It is furt.her agreed Ehat all ret.urns and return informat.ion
exchanged wifl be used only for t.he official purposes of t.he
State and of tshe Municipal-ity and sha11 be kept confident.ial in
accordance with the Tax Acts. Each party agrees to take
appropriate steps to protect from unauthorized discLosure the
tax informatsion obtained pursuant to the Reciprocal Agreemen!
and Eo destroy its when no longer needed by shredding or other
appropriate means .

The Municipality agrees to foLlow the procedures to protsect
the confidentiality of informat.ion provided in .'Minimum
St.andards Required to Safeguard fnformation civen as a Resul-t. of
a ReciprocaL Agreement. on tshe Exchange of Informat.ion,., which is
incorporated intso the Reciprocal Agreement as Att.achment. A. Bot.h
parties undersEand and agree Ehat Ehe Depart.ment will noE
provide any information under the Reciprocal Agreement E.o the
Municipality unless and unE j-l
Attachment A.

tshe Municipalj.ty signs

ft is agreed thats onl-y the chief execucive of Ehe
Munj-cipalit.y may request. information, inspect reE.urns, or
receive refat.ed informat.ion from the Department. The chief
execut.j-ve of the Municipalit.y wj.ll- provide the De t wiEh a
list of names and official t.itl-es of personnel designat.ed by him
or her to recruest. information CT ret.urns, or receive
rel,ated information on his or her behalf If the Municipality
is a village that does not. levy any real_ property taxes for
village operations and t.hat receives more t.han 6OB of iEs
general corporate revenue from taxes under Ehe Tax Act.s, tshe
officers eligible to request. informat.ion, inspect ret.urns, or
receive reLated j-nformati-on from Ehe Department under Ehj-s
Reciprocal Agreement. are the village manager and the chief
financial officer of Ehe vi11age. In such case, t.he vj-l1age
mana r and/or the chief financial officer of Ehe tlllaqe wi11



10-9-13 BP

of sonnel- desiqnated him or her to est i-nf ormat.ion
inspect returns, or receive relat.ed informat.ion on his or her
behalf. The Department agrees to provide the Municipality wlt.h
a writEen list showing the names and of f j_cial- titles of
personnel- designat.ed by it to request information, inspect
returns, or receive rel-ated information from t.he MunicipaLit.y.
BoCh parties agree to furnish additions to and deletions from
the l-ists as they occur. IE is agreed that no information
provided under tshe Reciprocal Agreement will be provided by
telephone or pursuant tso a telephone request.

It is furt.her agreed that eiEher party for administ.rative
reasons may refuse to share information.

The Reciprocal Agreement. may be cancelled by either party at
any time and will be cance1led in t.he event of any unauthorj-zed
use or disc]osure of State tax reEurns or return informat.ion
obtained pursuant. to Ehe Reciprocal Agreement or failure to
abide by tshe procedures set fort.h by tshe Department. for
safeguarding the confident.ialiEy of such returns or return
information.

Illinois Department of Revenue
Munic j-pal ity

Director Chief Executive of Municipality

Date
C1erk of the Municipality

Date

provide the DepartmenE. with a list of names and official tit.l_es

4



;
I

-r -i
IE!E
!5IE
tI

E]

L.] i

E:
u!Ni

m

i

q
$o -fli

1i

(l



a,

I
!
]
I

iiii,rii
,[lsi
illlr;lil
:;:::::: a

I

r-riI]i
lolll

I

IiEi
!iHi

T
J

tq
8:

trlgl



Sept.27,2013

To: Mayor and Village Board of Trustee
trB

From: Cunent Pathway Commissioners

Over 28 years ago the Board of Trustees had the vision.for the future growth of the

villaoe. on Ausust 26, 198s ;e ii''li"s" ;1""d 
'ppl?f-9^1^ 

ordinance to establish

JiiiYrltl i'" irrEvirrsl. rn r dso th-"-i'tn'nav commission was established to

i#ffi# p"tn*"v"" tn"t provide safety and unite the community'

Thepathwaysarepaidforwithfundsfromdevelopers-.contributions(ordinanceA41.2.
85 - exhibit 1) and govemm""i 6ra"it' '"0 

not vvith Mllage Tax funds The Pathvvay

commission has successfutty ;;t"bil;ilrth-ays to sJt"tu walk our children to

schools and parks. The p"til;;t;;i;";J "i 'i't" all ages to exercise bv walking our

neighborhoods.

The Commission has an obligation to maintain the pa-thwavs and reserves $25'000 in

the Pathway budset annuallvY;ffiilil ; th;6;i fi"2014 Budset the Pathwav

;;;i ;;. ;; 
"ppr6ximate 

baiance of $365'e12'00'

severar issues have concemed the pathway commissioner and need to be brought to

vour attention. ln recent V"art-p"in*'V Oollars have been used for purposes other than

ihose designated by the pati*av-Conirnission and as provided bv Ordinance' I ne

commissioners hrr" ,.k"d'll##;'il;;;i;;; stJr" sirix", 
"nd 

have been told it is

all "Legal.'

1. we were told that interest eamed on pathway funds.was beino transfened to the

general Mllage funds based Ji'.'-*^t""trn that the interest wal not protected by the

Ordinance.

2.We arealso asking the Board why funds in 2009'2010 and 2011were taken ftom the

Pathway funds to n"rp u''"'i#ir'" ;";";;] Budget These additional dollars were taken

afler the Pathway co"''"iJi *'"iori tn't tnilnterest.income was the only z:rmount

moving to the General FundJ.'fi"*"*i, *"'f]ter leamed orincioal Pathway funds were

atso taken to balance the #Jiil;;i 'b]""" 
t"rr '" hJ;fiJ; dollars were permitted

i" Jtp"^ir"a"r the cunent Ordinance Here are the numbers:

lnterest
lncome Amount

earneo ov Removed

-lhe 
from the

Pathwav Pathw?v

Year - fu.d fund

51,350
50,000
24,900
126,250

2oo9 36'991

2O1O 26,661

2011 11,893
75,*5

Difference 50'705



3. ln 2OO9 the Pathway Commissioners were told that they were also the Beautification

Committee and that it t"t 'ppti'Ji-uy 
in" a*ta of Trusiees' There was nothing in

writing given to the Pathway d;;;Gi"; The Patnway Commission has not been

asked to make any '""o"tlJ"tions 
or comment on any 

'Beautification 
Committee

issues. However, Pathwav;;;;;;;;; appropriatedlor what in actualitv was a

beautification project we *J;i"[;;;;; iJ& tn"t t't eo"rd oermitted the use ol

pathwav dollars for the torr. co'-""lp1r-"r'uri"r" a" p."1gf-lh. beautification of county

Line RoLd and Bun aioge p;#ivi;,;;,;;;;,"ly1lm,ooo oo was taken from the

Pathwav fund for what in 'a"iiy-i""'J 
beautrfication proiecl Please tell us how these

dollars were permitted t" o" ti"i' 
'"aer 

ine cunent Ordinance Has the Pathway

commissioneverbeen"rnJff #d;;;;ffi fl{":i:UH:*#f:.,0-"rl!!,
r"r"il.'t- E"rrtmcation come from? ls there an amenomer

ThePathwaycommiSsiononlyreceivestheirfundsthroughdevelopers,contribUtionS.
and State and Federal c"nt"l*if,n'i"t xLV I tn" oto n"nce There is a provision 1or

transfemng funds out 
"f 

th" ;;i;;;y i'"il rn" ordinance states (pase 2): "tn the

event a bid for *e na'a-s[i);";;i;"v" i'i which a deposit has been made

has not been accepted by'thZ- i['ia oi' t*ttees e,fter 7 o vears fiom the

acceptance of the pubtic ti'ii'Zi"i" by the wllage' the deposit shail be

applied to som" o*"' puo'iiZ'l^piotl"'"it nni"n Primarity benefits the

subdivision."

However to do so under this provision y"Yrd '1Yl"-"^1:lnf$:i'Jl"+l;3ilJ?i#t$l
tr.i" i"t tir" prthway fund as opposed to the more gener

Moreover, the ordinance ",Jl,r"i!"t"" 
in" e#t r/trno" are io ue used for trre pnmary

benefit of the subdivision #; 1ff;;;r:",i.itn", tri,ar trr*t""La to the General Funds

to balance the budget, no"i'" to-'i"or.iers meet those criteria of the Ordinance'

The original Pathway Commission was set up to include a non-voting Trustee' For years

no Trustee has been "='g"ti 
il'ih"-Co't''"tion- John Manieri and others have

volunteered and we would 
"i" 

i" t"" a Trustee sit in on our meetings We are asxtng

in. frfrvot to approve this position'

We have been told by Steve Stricker during a--Board meeting 'what is done is done''

'Ulf,t**g*,ri**t'r,""i$ii 
#ff1l

;it ;JJi-J vilfindings we would like vou to consider

to the PathwaY fund'

ln closing, we have also been told by Staff that Pathway dollars are running oc'rt and that

the Commission rn'y no 
'on"gtr.-[ 

nl"o"a' The first comment is becoming a sell- '
fulfilling prophecv 

'io"o 
nv iX!"';-e'oiii"F'fl'*'v dollars as a convenient sor.rrce o]

funding not authorized by # ;il;;;"r the mission statement of the Path\'vay

c om m' i r s i on. we d i sa*sree wlt; # ;tt* L, ; e nt'rh i s 
"-',ru ;:f :t T E 3 :li3t";

I# ilil"ili v of l-ife and future of the Village of Burr



Respectf ullY Submitted,

Cc: Doug Pollack
Steve Stricker

P. Liss

M. McGirr

L. Hoch

I . UAVIS

J.



(trn'l

(

PA}IPEIJET

FRONT OF PAI,{PIILET

ORDINANCE PURTEER A.}TSND ING
SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS ORDINANCE

(

PubLished in pamphlet form this E+- day of Auo,,st 

- 

- 1:9: by
ordss of the Corpolate Authori.tie6 of the village of Bu=r l(rqge,
cook and DuPage counties, Illinois. 

----------\-



I J"P: Itb
8/26/85

oRDIXANCE NO. A-41-2-85

ORD TNANCE AUIIEFER A.USND TNG
SUBDIVIS IO}I REGI'LAT TONS ORDINANCE

BE IT ORDAINED by the President ana Board of Trustees of the

vi11a9e of Burr Ridge, cook artat Du Page coulrties, Illinois' as

f o 1lorrs :

Section 1 : That Section xf . F. 5 (a) of the Su'bdivis 'l.on Regu-

lations ordinance is hereby aDended to read in its entirety as

f o 11orre :

{a) Sidewalks shall be required on both

sides of the street, unleas the Boald of

Truatees, after consideratioa of any recomen -

dation by the Plan Cotmission, deterraJ.nes that

sidevalks on one side of the street in com-

binatlon with hard-surface pathways, or

hardl-surface Pathways a1one, would better

serve the recreational aod pedestrian trafflc

lnterests of the subdivieion. rn the event

sidevalkg are not reguireal on both sides of

the street, the subdivider 6h411 deposit casFr

with the village clerk to be held by the vi1-

1a9e to pay for the installation by the vil-

lage of hard-surface Pathways ln or near the

subdivi8ion to serve' in substantial part, the

residents of the subdivision' The amount of

the ileposi.t witJr the village Clerk shall be



JTF:1tb
8/26/8s

the differeBce between the estimated cost of

sidesalks orl both side6 of the street and the

eEtiroated cost of the sidewalks' if any' ac-

cually reguired to be installed' a]']. as es-

tinated by the village Engineer ' The deposit

shall be made before, and as one of the con-

ditioas of, acceptance by the Board of Trust-

ees of the public ittProve@nts in the subdivi-

sion, and included in the secsrity reguired to

be depoaited under this ordinance for com-

pletion of all pu'b1ic i'E['rove&ents ' The

bard-surface Pathways shall be installed by

the Village at such tiDe as the Pathways may

be incorporated into a cotrPrehenEive pathuay

system in the village' ?he subdLvider rtray

fulther be required by the Board of Truatees

aa a conilition of finat plat apProval to deda-

cate land for public use outside of street

rlght-of-uays on which hard-surface Pathvays

nay be constructed in lieu of sidesalks' fn

the event a bid for the hard-surface Patheay t

for which a dePosit has been nade has not been

accePted by the Board of Trustees after 10

years fro!fl tlte acceptance of ttre public im-

Provenents by the Vi}lage' then the deposit

sha11 be aPplied to sone other pu'blic improwe -

nent which pri:narily benefits the subdivision '

-7-

r]



JTP: ltb
8/25/85

Section 2: That the Vi]-lage Clerk is hereby ordered and

directed to Publish this ordinance in ParuPhlet foz'm and thj's

Ordinance shall be in fuII force and effect from and after its

Passage, aPProval and publication as reguired by larf'

PASSED ghi" 25th day of August , 1985t by the

Corporate Autholities of the Village of Burr Ridge on a roII call

vote as follows:

AYEss 5 - Trrrstees Elahnik, zucek, Hurray, Pola6ki, Ahlgren & Irnen

NAYS: o - None

ABSEM!: o - None

APPROVED by the President of the Village of Burr Ridge on

the 4th daY of Auaust ' TtU:

-3-

-



PA.I{PEIET

BACK OF PAUPELET

ORDINANCE FURTHER AI.IEND ING
SUBDTVISION REGULATIONS ORDINANCE

(

Pub 1 lshed in pamphlet form by oriter of the corporate ar:Lttrorities
.iiii"iiri;s;;? iurr niage, o"p"g"-i"a iooi bouoties , aIlinois.

t



VILLAGE OF

RI]RR RIDGtruR veRY sPECIAL rLncr !

MEMO

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

Mayor and Village Trustees

Village Administrator Steve Stricker

October 11,20t3

SUBJEGT: Response to Pathway Commission Letter Dated September 27

In response to the Pathway Commission's concerns of the use of "Pathway Funds" for
General Fund uses, please be aware that, since the inception of the Pathway Fund,

$7,032,412 has been generated in interest on "pathway donations" paid by developers.
There is absolutely no legal obligation on the part ofthe Village to use interest generated in
the Pathway Fund for pathway-related proiects. No matter which accounting method you
use, it is clear that the Pathway Fund expended more dollars over the years ($3,066,224)
than it received in pathway donations ($2,689,518). Hence, whatever is Ieft over in the fund
can be considered "interest" earned on the principal and is eligible to be used for whatever
purpose the Village Board deems appropriate.

In Fiscal Years 2009-10, 2010-ll and 20ll-12,$726,250 in Pathway Funds was transferred
to the General Fund to help balance the General Fund Budget. The amount that was to be

transferred was based on the amount of interest that was anticipated to have been
generated for that fiscal year. As the Pathway Commission now points out, the actual
amount of interest earned during those fiscal years was lower than anticipated, Although it
may be easy to forget, the recession that occurred during that period had a drastic effect on
the General Fund Budget. Close to $1,000,000 (almost 15% of the General Fund Budget)
had to be eliminated and new revenue needed to be found wherever possible. During this
time, a total of nine full-time employees were eliminated, non-union employees received no
salary increases for two fiscal years in a row and for one year had to take furlough days. In
addition, the Road Program, among other things, was reduced significantly.

During each of these years, the General Fund realized deficits. To transfer less than the
budgeted amount would have made the deficits even worse. Once again, since all of the
remaining funds in the Pathway Fund were eligible to be used for other purposes, there was
absolutely nothing wrong in making this transfer. Once it was clear that the General Fund
could be balanced by other means, Pathway Funds were no longer utilized.

10/17/2013
Page 1 of2



As far as the County Line Road/Downtown Burr Ridge Entryway Project was concerned, the
amount of Pathway Funds used for the proiect amounted to $119,695 (not $150,000 as

indicated in the memo from the Pathway Commission). Again, a decision was made by the
Village Board at that time to use Pathway Funds for this project (see attached minutes of
Aprll 27,20091. The funds that were used paid for the four " plazas" located at the
intersection of County Line Road and Burr Ridge Parkway. The Pathway Commission was

well aware of the Board's decision and even recommended against it (see minutes of
September 11, 2008). Whether or not the Pathway Commission still feels that the "plazas"

were a non-pathway-related item, the Board in 2009 thought otherwise and voted

unanimously to use Pathway Funds. Again, the money used was the remaining interest in
the Fund, which could be utilized by the Village Board for whatever purpose they thought
was appropriate.

The source of funding for the future construction of new sidewalks and the maintenance of
existing sidewalks is coming to an end. The days of large lot subdivisions in the Village are

long past and the amount of funds that will be generated from developers to the Pathway

Commission will be sparse. As I have indicated on a number of occasions, potential new
pathway projects and maintenance of existing pathways will have to compete with other
Capital Expenditures in the Village, the most significant of which is the annual Road

Program. In the future, it will be up to the Village's Street Policy Committee and the Village

Board to ultimately determine what the future priorities wi[[ be for the limited dol]ars that
will be available.

In summary the use of interest income in the Pathway Fund for other non-pathway-related
projects was not only an appropriate use of these dollars, but a necessary one. li for some

reason, the Village Board determines in the future that it would like to fund pathway-

related proiects with general fund revenues, I strongly recommend it do so within the
parameters of the Budget process and weigh the relative importance of the proposed
pathway project with other capital projects that will be competing for the same dollars'

SS:bp
encl

10 /11/2073
PaEe 2 of 2



a..

$
l-.1

)
\o

Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr Ridge

Aoril27.2009

Mr. Stricker reported that the trimming work has begun. There are still a handful of residents

waiting to review the landscape plan ComEd would provide. He continued that he has yet to receive

any requests for permits. He stated that he should be nolified if there are any concerns-

In answer to Trustee Wott, Mr. Stricker said there arc different tree services being used; however,

ComEd offrcials should be out with them to oversee the work.

LAIYDSCAPE PROJECT

Steve Stricker explained that on October 13, 2008 the Board awarded a contracl to All-Bry
Construction for Phase 1A of the County Line Road Landscape Project. This includes the

Downtown Bun Ridge sign, pedestrian plaza, and landscaping aI the southeast corner of Burr Ridge
parkway and County Line Road. The sign was constructed and the remainder of the project will be

compleied us ,oon is the permit is issued by Cook County Highway Depanment' Phase 1B of the

proj ict includes rhe principal wayfinding sign on County Line Road. 6 brick-paved pedestrian plazas

and landscaping at ihe remaining corners where Burr Ridge Parkway intersecls with County Linc

Road and with Bridewell Drive.

Mr. Stricker continued that the contract for the construction of a curb along County Line Road was

awarded on March 23,2009 and is underway. It was the intenl to have the Entryway Project

proceed in concurrence with the curb work and to have both projects completed before the begiming

Lf th" ,or."r. Staff is happy with All-Bry Construction and in order to expedite Phase I B asked

for a price which came in well under the final estimate. It is higher than what was originally

anticipated last fall because ofthe additional costs involved in getting the permil fronr Cook County.

All-Biy's bid was $325,000 and the engineer's estimate for completion of Phase I B was $362,000

Mr. Stricker stated that the costs above the budget estimate were in part due to paving costs. The

original c6t cstiortc for the plazas was $63,000. The total cost of the piazas is $119,695 which is

$56,595 rbovc thc $63,000 allocatcd from the Pathway Fund. The additional cost would come out

of the P*hway Frmd.

Mr- Stricker explained that early on it was discussed there were utilit.v conflicts rwhich needed to be

surveyed. etc. Once all of thal took place, Ihere were some requirements from rhe County especially

as i1 related to the traffic lights at the intersection. The recommendation is to waive !hc courpetitive

bidding, award the contract to All-Bry in an amounl nol to exceed $325.000 fbr the completion of
Phase iB. lte increase ofthe additional $56,695 be allocated to the Pathway Fund'

Trustee Wott asked abour the road coming oul from Brookhaven onto Burr Ridge Parkway. She has

noticed and heard from others there is a big dip in that road.

9244

-'W



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr Ridge

Ao,'i127.2009

paul May stated that this is property in County Line Square and staff has contacted the responsible

"g"rrt 
on nrrn"rous occasions. The Village has offered to have the Road Program contractor work

w-ith them to resolve the issue. There has been no interest received but he will continue to approach

them to try and assist in getting that reconciled.

Mayor Grasso asked about sprucing up the chaintink fence along County Line Road by IDOT. IJe

understands it has to stay as a guard for animals but whatever can be done would be appreciated.

Motion was made by Trustee Allen and seconded by Trustee Paveza 10 waive competilive bidding

ana award tlre contract for completion of Phase I B of the County Line Road/Downlown Bun Ridge

Entryway project to All-Bry Contruction in an amount not to exceed $325,000 and that the increase

ofthe additional $56,695 be allocated to this project from the Pathway Fund.

On Roll Call, Vote Was:

AYES:
NAYS:

5 - Trustees Allen, Pavez4 Wott, Sodikoff& Grela

0 - None
ABSENT: I - Trustee Declouene
There being five afftrmative votes, the motion carried.

OTHER CONSIDERATIONS

Mr. Stricker announced the Burr Ridge 5k Walk & Run is June 13. As part of that the committee

wants to put up signs beginning May l5th. The letter was received today so it was not on the agenda

and unless there is an issue or concern he will go ahead and give them approval.

Mayor Crasso has not received any response from ComEd regarding the painting of the transmission

poles. He has given them until May I " to respond.

Trusee Sodikoff again encourages everyone to patronize the Village restauranls. He continued that

a number of residents (grandparents) have indicated that infant seats were at one tirne being put into

cars by the fire or the police department. Recently they were told by the police department that thc

person who used to do so was not there.

Mr. Stricker said people were shown how to install them in their vehicles by the Fire Department.

He will check and put the information on the website.

In answer to Trustee Wott, Mayor Grasso said that the Village Administrator alnrosl got $176.000 ol
the stimulus funds.

Mr. Sticker said there was $16.5 million to spend and they had $72 million worth of applications
just in DuPage County. Paul May did a nice job of filling out the application for several projects.

They will move forward with those projecB anylvay with IDOT jusl in case money does come in.
9245



MINUTES

PATHWAY COMMISSION

Thursday, September I I,2008

l. CALL TO ORDER: The meeting u'as called to order at 7:00 p.m.

2. ROLLCALL:

PRESENT: Chairperson Pat Liss. Commissioner Luisa Hoch.
Commissioner John Pacocha. and Commissioner Dave
Stevenson

ABSENT: Commissioner Todd Davis. Commissioner Marilou
McGirr. Commissioner Elmer Rothrock

ALSO PRESENT: Community Development Director Doug Pollock

3. APPROVAL OF MAY 8,2OO8 MINUTES

Commissioner Pacocha noted that the minutes of the May 8. 2008 meeting indicated abslention
for Commissioners McGirr and Davis and that the)'were not present at the meetings. Mr.
Pollock agreed and stated that the minutes would be changed to indicate that those two
Commissioners were absent from the May 8. 2008 meeting.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Pacocha and SECONDED by Commissioner Hoch to
approve the May 8. 2008 minutes subject to the change as noted above.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:

AYES: 4 - Pacocha" Hoch. Liss. Stevenson

NAYS: 0 - None

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 5-0.

Commissioner Rothrock arrived at 7:15 PM.

4. DISCUSSION OF 6OTH STREET SIDEWALK PROJECT

Mr. Pollock said that the Pathuay Commission had previously. recommended that a sideu,alk be
constructed on the north side of 60tn Street between Elm Street and County Line Road. He said
that right-of-way is needed in front of the Soltwich property in order to construct the sidewalk
with a proper setback from the street. Mr. Pollock said that sraffsent a letter to the propen),
owner and has met with representatives of the propenl owner and thal the property ouner will
not agree to sell any property to rhe Village for right-of-wav. Mr. Pollock asked the Pathwav
Commission what they wanted to do in response to this informarion.



Pathway Commission
Minutes - September I l. 2008

Page 2 of 4

The possibility ofpursuing eminent domain to acquire the propen),was discussed by the
Pathway Commission. Mr. Pollock noted that eminent domain uas used to atlempt to acquire
righr-of-way at the northwest comer of 87'h and County Line Road and that the Village Board
withdrew those efforts because the property owner would not cooperate. He said that he doubts
the Village Board would want lo pursue eminent domain in this case.

Commissioner Pacocha suggested that the sideu'alk be constructed on the north side as
recommended but only from the Soltwich property to Elm Street. He said that at least the other
property owners on this block would have access to Elm School and the EIm Street sidewalk and
that any future owner ofthe property in question would knou'that the Village inrends to
construct the missing piece of sidewalk.

Commissioner Hoch suggested that the section of sidewalk to the east of the Soltwich property
also be constructed. She suggested that this sidewalk be done u'ith the proposed side*'alk on
Elm Street north of 60tn Street and that the sidewalk in front ofthe Soltwich property could be

done when that property subdivides. Mr. Pollock confirmed thal the Soltwich property could be
subdivided and that a sidewalk would be required when it subdivided.

Chairperson Liss asked about the crosswalk on County Line Road. She noted that the
Commission included a lighted crosswalk on Countl,Line Road as part of its previous
recommendation. It was generally agreed that a lighted crosswalk should be pan of this
recommendation but that the Commission did not want to delav the sideualk if the crosswalk
becomes a problem.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Pacocha and SECONDED by Chairperson Liss to
recommend to the Village Board that a sidewalk be construcred on the norrh side of 60'h Street
between Elm Street and County Line Road u'ith or without the secrion of sideu'alk in front of the
Soltwich property: that the Commission defers to the Board of Trustees as to whether to pursue
eminent domain to acquire propert) for the Soltwich section of sidewalk but that lhe remainder
ofthe sidewalk proceed under any circumstances; and that concurrently but separately. a lighted
crosswalk be constructed on Countv Line Road to prol'ide access to Catherine Legge Park.

VOICE VOTE was as follows:

AYES:

NAYS:

5 - Pacocha, Liss, Hoch. Stevenson. Rothrock

0 - None

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 5-0.

5. REVIEWOFCOMPREHENSIVEPATHWAYPLANUPDATE

Mr. Pollock presented information sheets for each ofthe projects on the master list c reated by the
Pathway Commission. He said that the Public Works Department created the inforrnation sheet
and that one sheet is created for each project that was listed bl the Commission.

The Commission discussed each project and agreed that a summar,v- of comments regarding each
project would be created and used at a future meeting to begin to prioritize the different projects.
Mr. Pollock said that he would prepare that summary for the nexl meeting.



Pathway Commission
Minutes - September I l. 2008
Page 3 of4

6. REVIEW OF DOWNTOWN GATEWAY LANDSCAPING PLAN

Mr. Pollock presented the approved Do*nlown Gateu'a1' Landscaping Plan. He explained that
the Board of Trustees hired Hitchcock Design Group to prepare the enlryway plan and that it's
intent is to improve the area around Burr Ridge Parkway and County Line Road to bring
attention to the Village Center and Dov,mlown Burr Ridge. Mr. Pollock said that staff is
presenting this to the Pathway Commission lbr informational purposes only'and is not seeking
any aclion from the Commission.

Chairperson Liss questioned why the Pathway Commission was not consulted prior to
preparation ofthe plan. She noted that the Commission is supposed to act as the beautification
committee but has not been asked to provide inpul or recommendations regarding beautification
projects. She suggested that if the Commission is not going to be consulted regarding these
projects, that the title and responsibility of beautification be removed tiom the Pathway
Commission.

The Pathway Commission had a general discussion about the use ofpathway funds for cenain
aspects of the entryway plan. The Commissioners were in agreement that pathway funds should
not be used for the $75.795.00 decorative specialty paving in the plan. It was the consensus of
the Commission thal this was not a proper use of pathway funds relative to the pathwa.v mission
to safely link areas of the Village and expand the sense of community b_v- providing pathways ro
shopping areas, schools. parks. and neighborhoods.

Mr. Pollock explained that most of the money now in lhe Pathway Fund is interest income
eamed on developer donations to the Pathway Fund. He said that interesl income is nor
restricted by law and may be used in any manner deemed appropriate by the Village Board. He
said that only developer donations are required by law to be used for pathu'ays. Commissioner
Pacocha stated that this is contrary ro the Pathway Commission's understanding of the pathway
fund.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Pacocha and SECONDED by Chairperson Liss to
recommend to the Village Board that no pathway funds. and particularly no pathrl.ay funds
required by law to be used for pathways be used for the $75.795.00 decorative specialty pavers
in the Downtown Entryway Plan; the Commission finding thar such use of pathu,ay funds is not
consistenl with the mission of the Pathway Commission.

VOICE VOTE was as follows:

AYES:

NAYS:

4 - Pacocha. Liss. Hoch. Rothrock

I - Stevenson

MOTION CARRIED by e vote of 4-1.

7. STATUS oF ONGoING SIDEWALK PRoJECTS

Mr. Pollock rcviewed the wrinen list of sidewalk projects that have already been recommended
by the Pathway Commission and are scheduled for the cunent or upcoming fiscal year.



Pathway Commission
Minutes - September I l. 2008

Page 4 of 4

8. BOARDREPORT

Mr. Pollock reported that the developer of the Stone Creek Subdivision recently asked the

Village Board to defer the construction of the 91" Street sidewalk for one year. He said the

Board did not grant the requesl and has asked that the side*'alk be completed this year.

9. OLDNEW BUSINESS

There was no old or new business reported.

IO. ADJOURNMENT

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Rothrock and SECONDED by Commissioner Hoch

ro ADJOURN this meeting. ALL MEMBERS VOTING AYE. the meeting was adjoumed at

9:33 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted :

J. Douglas Pollock, AICP September 12. 2008



V Sikich.
1415 W. DehlRoad. Sult6 400
tlap€.vtle, llfi nols 60563

October 10, 2013

Steven S. Stricker
Village Administrator
7660 County Line Road

Burr Ridge, lL 60527

Dear Steve,

I am writing in regards to the questions raised about the proper use of the investment

eamings in the Sidewalks/Pathways Fund.

As shown in the Annual Financial Report, the Village has classified the fund balance in that

firnd as committed to the purpose of the fund. In accordance with Govemment Accounting

Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 54, Fund Balance Reporting and Governmentdl

Fund Type Definitions, the term committed is used when the Village Board via ordinance or

resolution constrains the use of a revenue source to a specific purpose.

That ordinance constrains the use of the developer payments, but not any interest or

investment eamings. tt is our position that the commitment relates to the revenues

received for that purpose and not the interest and investment earnings on those

revenues. It is our position that tle investment earnings can be transferred out of the

Sidewalks/Pathways Fund and used for any lawful corporate purpose.

Please feel free to contact me ifyou have any further questions in this regard.

6"r0.56€.8400 // wwn.sikich.conr

Cerdfled Publlc Accounlants & Advlsors
Mg4rtus of Anedcan lnstituto ol Ceftitiet! Public Accolnbnts

Daniel A. Berg, CPA

Partner



X!EIN, THORPE & JENKINS, LIO.
Attorney. at Law

20 N. Wacker Drive, Ste 1660
Chicago. lllinois 60606-2903
T 312 984 6400 F31298/,6444

15010 S. Ravinia Avenue. Ste 10
Orland Park, lllinois 60/162-5353

T 708 349 3888 F 708 349 1506

To:

MEMORANDUM

Mayor and Board ofTrustees
cc: Steve Stricker, Village Administrator

Scott F. Uhler

From: Terry Barnicle

Date: October I l. 2013

RE: Use of Sidewalk Donation Funds

You have asked our opinion on whether interest earned from donations made in lieu of
sidewalk construction pursuant to Section VIII(l)(2) ofthe Village Subdivision Ordinance can be
used for a purpose other than the design and construction of pathways and/or sidewalks. For the
reasons set forth below. nothing would restrict the Village from using the interest eamed on such
donations for another purpose. including transfers of such interest income to the General Fund.

We have reviewed the September 27. 2013 letter from the "Current Pathway
Commissioners" and the Village Administrator's draft response dated October 4, 2013 addressed
to the Mayor and Board of Trustees. We are also aware of the Village Auditor's opinion that the
indicated transfers were within the Board's authority.

Section VIII(I)(2) of the Subdivision Ordinance allowed for the Board of Trustees to
make a determination that sidewalks are not needed on both sides of all streets within any
proposed subdivision, and if such determination was made such Section required the
subdividerideveloper to deposit cash "to be held by the Village to pay for the installation ofhard-
surface pathways or sidewalks in or near the subdivision. .." The deposit was required to be "in
the amount of the estimated cost of the sidewalks not being constructed as estimated by the
Village Engineer." Further, the Ordinance provides that ifthe funds for which a deposit has been
made have not been used by the Board of Trustees after l0 years, "then the deposit shall be
applied to some other public improvement which primarily benefits the subdivision."

First, a plain reading of the Ordinance itself supports the conclusion that any interest
earned on the funds deposited need not be used for the purpose set forth therein. The Ordinance
requires a deposit in an amount as determined by the Village Engineer, and then further states
what "the deposit" shall be used for. and what the Village can do if "the deposit" is not used
within l0 years. Note the use of the specific term "deposit" rather than general terms such as

money or funds on hand. Clearly, the Ordinance was intended to apply to the specific cash
deposited by the developer, i.e. "the deposit." and not any interest generated thereon. Therefore,

ll6l77 I

KTJ



under the plain language of the Ordinance itself. the Village is not restricted from using the
interest eamed on "the deposit" for any other purpose as determined by the Village Board. If the
Village Board intended that the expenditure of the interest be restricted solely to
pathway/sidewalks construction and/or design it would have been easy to so provide.

This conclusion is further supported by Illinois law. ln Cyift v. Topinka,389 lll.App.3d
2l (lst Dist. 2009), owners of abandoned property held by the State pursuant to the Unclaimed
Property Act filed suit against the State claiming a right to interest eamed by the State rvhile
holding the unclaimed property. The Court concluded that if the property was eaming interest at
the time the State took custody of it, then any additional interest eamed by the State must remain
with the property, i.e. be returned to the owner with the original amount. /d. at 31. However.
where the property at issue was not producing any interest until the State took possession, the
interest is not tied to the property. Id. at 32. See also Turnipseed y. Brotsn,39l Ill.App.3d 88
(lst Dist. 2009) (holding individuals who deposited money with the county clerk in connection
with bail bonds have no entitlement to interest on the amount deposited). ln Turnipseed. the
court held that where there is no express requirement regarding interest in the law. there is no
intent to include it. Id. at 96-97 (county clerk was authorized to transfer interest eamed on bail
bond deposits to the county for general use). Clearly, there is no express requirement in the
Village's Ordinance relating to or restricting the use of interest income.

Although these cases deal with entirely different situations. the reasoning holds true here.
First, the deposit made is in lieu ofthe construction of sidewalks. and is in the estimated amount
for construction of those sidewalks. The cash deposit made in lieu of sidewalks is a fixed
amount, either payable to the Village to be held for future construction or altematively used
immediately to construct the sidewalks themselves. Therefore. the cash deposit is not a prior
interest bearing item, but rather a substitute for requiring a sidewalk to be built, and therefore any
interest earned thereafter would not need to be restricted under the Court's analysis in Cwik.
Moreover, because the Ordinance is silent regarding interest, only addressing use of 'the
deposit", any interest earned on that deposit need not remain with "the deposit" or be used for the
purposes outlined for the deposit. but can lawfully instead be transferred to the General Fund.
See Turnipseed. supra.

Should you have any questions regarding the above please do not hesitate to call.

6/^W&r^ils-
TMB/an

316t77 I



VILLAGE, OFM Mickey Straub
Mayor

Karen J. Thomas
Village Clerk

Steven S. Sricker
Administraror

A VERY SPE,CIAL PLACE
7660 Counry Linc Rd. . Burr Ridge, lL 60527

(630) 654-8181 'Fax (630) 654-8269. www.burr-ridge.gov

October 8,2013

Mayor Straub and Board ofTrustees
7660 Comty Line Road
Bur Ridge, Illinois 60527

Re: 2.18-20132 7055 High Grove Boulevard (Three Fish, LLC); Text
Amendment and Special Use

Dear Mayor and Board of Trustees:

The Plan Commission transmits for your consideration its recommendation to
approve a request by Three Fish, LLC for an arnendment to Section X.E.2 of the
Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance to add "lndoor Private Athletic Training and practice

Facility", or a similar listing as determined appropriate, to the list of special uses in
the LI Light Industrial District and requests special use approval as per the amended
Section X.E.2 to approve an indoor private swimming school at 7055 High Grove
Boulevard.

After due notice, as required by law, the Plan Commission held a public hearing on
October 7, 2013. The petitioner seeks to open a private, indoor swimming school
in an existing building at the comer of High Grove Boulevard and Madison Street.
The business would occupy 9,023 square feet of floor space. Improvements would
include an in-ground swimming pool inside of the building and related locker room,
office, lobby and spectator spaces. Parking is to be provided within the existing
parking lot.

After due consideration, the Plan Commission concluded that the amendment to
the Zoning Ordinance is consistent with other uses listed as a special use in the LI
District. By a vote of 4 to 0, the Plan Commission recommends approval of an
amendment to Section X.E.2 of the Burr fudge Zoning Ordinance to add ,.lndoor

Private Athletic Training and Practice Facility" to the list of special uses in the LI
Li ght Industrial District.

As per the above recommended amendment, the Plan Commission further
concluded that the special use request for a private swim school at 7055 High
Grove Boulevard complies with the applicable standards of the Zoning
Ordinance. By a vote of 4 to 0, the Plan Commission recommends special use
approval as per the amended Section X.E.2 to approve an Indoor private Athletic



Training and Practice Facility at 7055 High Grove Boulevard subject to the
following conditions:

A. The Indoor Private Athletic Training and Practice Facility shall be limited
to an indoor swim school consistent with the business plan submitted with
this petition.

B. A minimum of 36 parking spaces shall be provided for this use exclusive
of parking required for other tenants in the building.

Greg Trarpek, Chairman
Village of Burr fudge
Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals

GT:JDP:sr



?

t8

a

E
a

H2
tt

33

i!i

zt- 2i. B

llE

z
tr

IU

UJ

F
oa

r!

I

I
hi!
rl[,

o-

o-

=oz
t
ooz

o
tr

ul
.J
l.]J

F
U)
uJ
3

z
o
tr

LJ,J

J
l,lJ

-t-
z

e-

o-

o-

zI
F
s
ul
J
ul
F
a1

uJ €-



O
O
-
U

I

cl
1l

:t!,liii;l'lE',lu,lJiii
6u1!n!uo> !rorr.ru' .rh1).rrqrre
il:!_ll:d!

lleHrabeDl

0



l,-
;IO
Fl l-
?l .

!lt-t,liil;l'li,,l,,l,liii6urr|nsuo) !ro',.ru ./nrl.r'qr,.
:r:l- Fl8!

ueH rabalDl



,l,liiill
O
O
-,l'd,;l=l*ll JE,

au,rlnr!- 1r o' r. ru'

uel{ rebePI

I

-

il

.:
iE

,I; !
E.

[./ ,^as/

ll



and Unit Cost5

No payment will be authorized for any work not described following, unless authorized by
the Village Engineer.

I hcrcby propo3. lo portorm thr wo]k ol lho obov. lbLd pdc.r. AU work wlll b. compl.l.d
by ov.mb..22.2013.

IF CORPOR^TION
lControcldl)

(Presiclentl

(Sesetayl

39.7241
.7 424I .l

lL,,rr
(AnESr

Pedestrion bcocon instolofion
lrErrolo,ion ot padafio sEnc, otd ci
QE,.rlenqlcr6 h ccd@Ee nrh ,rr "Aaa
,or Piopocad Coi,lly iire Rood Federrrirr
SEnd'. drd ,ha "Co6ty Lira Rood Fcdertr*rr
siid - Fhd sfil Fnoriiivr'

l LS $12,000. 00 s 12 ,000. 00

Reslorolion

R6ro.o,bn ot oa 6rub€c, dEo3 rdth a" of bloct
&tddd

I LS $390. 00 s390.00

CCHD Pennil CornF{once
sub.r*t d o, b{lrt, o€a* cqnE*rEe lq
ahfirtivt ol rfiiA:t

I LS lncidenlol zeto

Troffic Conlrd
thdr*tg ioggEr, dorr.' bolcod.r ignooE.
dlcl drYofiE rEaoY etMb{

l LS lncidenlol zero

Mobilizolion LS hcidenlol zeto

Decorolive posl upgrode
(or.r'E ob'.dtce lo |'pgodo to docqotir€
6d str,chral

I LS $ 2.0@.00 $ 2.m0.00

IOIA[: $14,390.00

IF PARTNERSHIP
(Contocfor)

(Conlrocior)

{

(Porlnefs ckring bGiness under lhe fi.m nome ot:
I

IF INDIVIDUAT
(Conlroctor)

(_

rii
COUNIY TINE ROAD PEOESIRIAN SI FOR PROP

Dercrloilon Quo]rlltv lJ nll Unll Prlce COSI

I



US DeportrnerS
c,larportotiyr
F.d.rol Htghwoy
Adn nblrotlor'l

AUG - t 20fl

Sincerely yours,

Director, Office of Transponation
Operations

1200 New Jers€y Av6nu6, SE
Washinoton, D.C. 20590

ln Reply Refer To:
HOTO_l

Paul D. May, P.E.
Director of Public Worksr/Village Engineer
Village of Burr Ridge
7660 County Line Road
Bun Ridge, lL 60527

Dear Mr. May:

lhank you for your letter ofJuly 26 requesting approval to use Rectangular Rapid Flashing
Beacons (RMB) on a blanket basis at crosswarks across uncontrolled ipproaches on villaie-
gailtained roadl in the village.of Burr Ridge. your rcquest is made unier the provisions"of
Section 1A.10 of the 2009 edition of the Manual on uniform Traffic control oevices 6aurcol
and our Iaterim Approval mernorandum IA- l 1 dated July I 6, 200g.

Your request is approved for the use ofRRFB, under the technical terms ofthe Interim
Approval, at crossing locations on roadways under thejurisdiction ofthe village of Burr Ridge
that may b€ determined to be appropriate basod on an engineering study. pleale note that IA'- l I
does not allow the use of RRFB at crosswalks across signalized oi stopcontrolled app;;;o.
Please develop and periodically update a list ofall locations where RI{FB are installed on
village-maintained roads in Burr Ridge. Also, please be aware of any state laws and/or
directives covering the application of MUTCD provisions thal may exist in lllinois. your
specific approval has been numbercd .lA-l l-gL - RRFB Burr Ridge, IL." please refeicnce this
number in any future correspondence.

Thank you for your interest in improving pedestrian safety. Ifwe can be of further
assistance on this matter, please feel free to contact Mr. stott wainwright of our MUTCD Team
by e-mail al scotLwrinwrisht(Odotsov or by telephone at 202-3(f.-0g57.

'J(m



8r
t

I
It
i
;

I
I
t

o

6
UJF
2
E
u,
F

a

,
8 a

,EiE

o
o
6
ul
F
2
E
!JFJ

z

5

8 8

8 8

rE
iB

o
6
ut
F
2
E
UJ
F

0

"t:F

ie

I
dl

=
E

z

5

I
t t

8

a

n

8
t 3

E
a

:

a
q

a;

I
g

t



8r

I

I
I

o-

o
!
o

t
6
i;
o

E

np

.
(,
:

o

uo
0.,o
.l
o
3
o
o
o.oo

U'

CDc't
G
0.

otlq

c

=oU
ta
(U
o
o
ol,t-
o
o
o)c
G

o

'. Io
ir !tei



8G

FI]ND FUND NAME

General Fund
E- 911 Fund
Hot.el/MoEel Tax Fund
Places of Eating Tax
Capital ImprovenenCs Fund
Storm Water Management F\rnd
water Fund
Sewer Pund
Informat.ion Techrology Fund

TOTAI ALL FT]NDS

VILIJAGE OF BURR RIDGE

ACCOI'NTS PAYAT}LE APPROVAL REPORT

BOARD DATE: 70/!4/73
PAYMENT DATE: 70/75/13

FISCA! 13-14

PRE- PAID

751 .99

2 , 567 .0'7

10

2t

24

31

34

51

52

51

PAYABLE

79,647 .70
2, 305.15

42,277.18
6, 975.00

96 ,642 .32
r ,434 .3'7

388, 902 . 14

1, 04r- . 96

2 , 362 .90

TOTAI,

AMOT]NT

80,405.09
2,305.15

42,21t.LA
6, 975 . 00

96 ,642 .32
r ,434 .31

39L , 469 .2L
1, 041.95
2 ,362 .90

$3,32s.05 9621,982-1,2 $625,307.18

PAY PERIOD

PAYROLL

ENDING SEPTEMBER 28, 2 013

Legislat.ion
Administ.ration
Community Development
Finance
Police
Rrblic works

Water
Sewer
IT Fund

TOTAL

PAYROLL

I , 522 .90
15, 057 . 59
10, 884 . 83

9,731.15
t25 , 132 .97
2A,t,t.02
2A , 32! .96
I , 35',7 .27

s22A , ),09 .69

GRAND TOTAI $853,415.87



"toE.iog3
- E ^ -5 m EE E 3 Ex a$ ,q A- R$ q rge!?? ,5 .3 -8 J . 5x "_ .Sa ?3:as H\ ; i i, d\@H(D or t d ; rr$

b@666 iH ! ().6 c i \oo, E __rI I r 666 OO. ! [16 .; i, 6or ; o\ I6 rD o, o r6 (oF E tid' 
'6r6HH E lF; E6rO@@ rr I I I U)(, O !n:. \or € 6oo,s.dr{oo 6 moe .I rooNioooo <l:-> o a raaoosiFNa d F:: r.j6isr€\o o(oNNc{6\ oro aaoOO - ;rJJ66!, o o ooooo@rooo o oea o6oa<: - _o6;:6\d\;46: :a,b;

o o610
Er ioo

6>
oo.c ao
a >! Hi i4H o.O -a a.e p5-c.)oo

ol]-iorrio,ao
c=l qd or! ,.1o c ov,ot7 dood-dol o)cc !
o>!) &<t

Fl> > r .a 6! o o>o .o o c 6r !r c on oa ..i orl, >>> i cu) ouri o -Aa:t,t44a1 i lno'ooooOo.OO H :1, H < lrrEA O (1160000.0.0.l! !>r4o !i llroeQaarucc q qro cli <a,NO9 l!6' U)(a(ooloo O OiD ooo(jooiJ oo
'l- 

q) oo>ori><cc >!r. c)c)c)6!r; iri
.n !oi .i.a c,.4a o oooooool[(, ln ol!!r l!iiii.aii\t7r.aa .a.ddoo ,l!>.d.i ,ooooE.dl!00Biclor).o i q i.al!oE co:dddAB.;;.;. 6 ! ln ln L) (l) (I) (I) (l) 0) 0) q qr 'ri (,) o o otEc ii :.-!r.!?,qEq4a ac4BBBooo!i!! oo-djc ooooo c0!rrooi!oo,oicor rr occ Eoco ,n,!dd!6tool! N ! E 6 6 s\ o o ! o o o o o o t (, l! l!-o\';n ,!.i;-ian-aa'O.4 ru.c,E to oo!!!uuoodc u 3 drr-.i rj6bhd6.-2c ! c 9 o o to o ! o p p u c c c o ! ! ; inar --a-i\acc'.r o.-! oda ?4, o.1 a 0t a a ) a< 9 9 qr.c r.o rD o d d o o o o< o o,r > E o. d d o F o, F z z z & d & N r,. ta o(oo=5 oooa6(jSA66

o os o\oo.o o >.-{ I \d! - Ei r.oi, or .i
o'nao! ooOrilo.o

l-i4 E O o.Ooo o.- ,Oo o o o x.ei\ o o,d a oi oq- o(/) rDq ao I Lo!l!40a6rDOOr
(,) rroror o tt,.4ra oo,!op4\>tttac ooElr o\o6 No.io tttoo.doorri\c>.ioo\xrruoi uioc rD r,) !id'rro cd,u! qqo.ic o, o.i!! rccE9.4co. !.o.aJT.OOO , !o 6 > u u >o 6i c a a aEcO OCqroi.4 CCl!.d.irrdioo.c

Euaaat qa
: o 'n ln >,oo 4 i i oi
'n o 'nI!I!! .i!q

rr o:: ! rl
;C4r< < i!OO cad;oorrraLEoJ>::' &or
Eo4E<<o(.)ooo our!

ol

eae,c
919_d
C}gEH(J

;rl' r,

od o lrU)! o! o- o& o d
t/) O.d 01 O(n l& A x -\o\\>c.i(nor otroo oi- oo-\ c >.'l o\ir oiaa !oo rut.laoruo(.)\\- r. of, or.i1r I odo\oi>\t@6o 6 {ar:dc! trl!.iocdoNoooorrr ooqooll)!-aoM\ar od)€EEor{uvxr- >!! uE.a\\\JNc oro ! tr aa.4 aE.v.v,oo>rD0rooro uou! i)a E,ErD6!(Dlr,)oorrxo\!puts,)c rroooot<-co aaEe,Nu) 3.a!O O o r U U U.C(n l! olo\ o !ar.6 .o dr!!!oi!co'n\ o rr rr r.c s .d.d

o-i o . I uro oi o!!!i l!.d >o o!.o , o o.i (.) oor 0J o o J;.c;.o.oo It o, o > i .a o \ ! rr ! I& (J o or.i l! 0 (J o o oo 0JoEri rD o!rr\-c ooo o a O E Aac<oorUto l!l!oooiodou!i! o,o+ q, c : o x ! oorooro o.c .a lJ rD olr! 6 l!@0@ ln o o.4i>!oi!; > I I I OO5!i ! E t,a oau ii:F> 4>Ho!: rr o ar rr (D l! o o c,to o o oz>z o.-.a
5 O U ., o z I c- d @ or oi o. or 5 o5 o. > >

e

-.?6ood;ios;;ooo
:; r r r r

;*ooo.,:'i "i ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ?f ? ? ? ?

rlllrllrrrrrrrr,(rooot!oiii

lonrr o 9000
Z6{$9 r :m-@tsoooo o :ooo
Es$s{ 6 :soo

:r r r r :ttt

ar I r r r r r r r r ot I Ioroooo

E

.ox
r" )a

* n6E

ci 3No

n ng

s E8

(,i

E,i

-.!! a
az

o oo FliDo o



9. zzzz.: z-.ru* 
==; H-\o6N

;r .:.!oNH c^ o:
o\o\or@dao a\oor:\

c I ooo 60(,0.0.

! I \oai dar,oar-F o6NNNOoi oiNraJ(o\o

o omm6
|'.AJJ

No.i.ioooJ:N\\\\\
oooo;;;do

ql o l!6 ']tn l(ccccc E .i.i-i.;; .cc

c iooooo.a.a - ooooo o(roroo u)ooiioo.. _.4 occ cccdrEt l,r.[ ..i rr 6aaea craioia!!!ioorHHHHH(Do o! o(.)oooood(r oniAaaiJooac &4 .4t ooooorDllrD i oroo
o o !.n a.i.n.n.n o..r (D o o o o o 1, o ! (r o o rr 1r ,r!! rr ..a.i.iqr ro o o o o o!! !! o rioooooo.ao o ! rr ! ! r{ r1 11 6 a rr ri ! o o o, i) ir o o oci ooo q c u (.) (.) (.) o .l - I 4 cl aJ ! Boai.idd uoo,aJ--

a r .-r c c c c c E E ! ! c( o o ! ! ! p ! p g ! -a 4a,cr]JaJ16 oa o o o o o ,!(o rro o o o o o o r{ rr, >>>>i>rat l!x >>>o o o o o l! 6 6 iJ o 0Jo o.d q o q o ! ! r. ,i li o o o o l] r. s a .;iii,iiqc.a o o.ri.ii 9 t! t! t! ! ! !! q o, ! L ! ! ! o a o ! ! ! o o n n r,o,s
oD r.i(:c:rr:rIntn , c o c qr H !F)F)bF,--O-O- -ObF)- tia di j 6ii-'o,---.. !lczolouuuoo uo 3t!t o o o' a o o i i i (.) o (.)l! . < o o o o o <.E o o N-c.d ! 4 d { € € 6 d o o o a € s s iZ e o a, -i; o o.;.-.-!(,rJ !e o o,a,i!.:i.:r.:iiii oi ;iii (u o.i; o o(! - - .i--i 

'i >>>>>!r rr rr r. x r. r.ar,o.on.o o.o rr E EEEEa did EE E n n l!! n i >>b.o.o9 .o { { l! i! 6 o o o o, o o o ? 7 7 7 7 r l! r r! o o O O o.d d 6.6 d. r,o a z d d d d e z z E or r > qr o, or or or or or F or (r F F F F a B B n 3: F a a 3 t o t = d E d d fi q I
r I c rr q.a o o \i3oal -o u) .!.a: o!,.'r r{ l! O,+i oOca+;ro n: _ -r' mod.a o :e(, I o.. d o oro@ ,oo (]6* ()< . ^n r.iooo t!\o.ii +q - (r)orD++r -aio olrr.oN _ _ ,-oo l!5rr- Addco\ ! \ 6' (J o o o ,i or o 6 iri o,o;In> oC!,Oo + >-o .di m o@oidr; >idj;@ A -\d o !01 ei o r,J oHH(aor^lrr* !o+ i Eioo6. oarii'in 6;;d!d)o ao!ES!(,ridro*- IrDl!coo o(, - ON-dlo.o:,:ii-; ii:ooaia -ao.oJ rdaito@(/)rrorJ6 ! !Ns.!:!it oi> oA;;a E: - o- ,o\oo- - Eoi I rDipod os.i oo o<o:o I b6 iiEacici i- i\ t!o6 llj 0. i J o o' o u ! o, (a F 6 E d ,! * c Eoc-o ta:\r;dd-;;,j! > c t o i .o o o o c o < o o o 6 t o o o < .o , oj:r- 6oo3jo>A ;do_j-:9i-i<<,- r <, ri > o ,. o (o o p q 6 \ o u o\ !d\- io>ad !ia-i_;oA<d\;6O I o,r roo l r(rEu t t.tEooi dL r\o

!e qqoc!Nooo!@oe. ni+!u'oi > r I (roo(4!*oto .; -_ i6a -1_@!6_
OXCOO.o.4O.4 o ! \ O E r i f \ O U1 o < o - o o r{ o -i-"1 -.={./ oqlqr!c0r !.orqoo+-Oo.!- o, :r (rr.a I *8,o, ob;!:iE 5;;A;c r.4 AO6'c c (4 ! r! o.H U\\ n rN \ a 6 d -<.f ;,i = ^,,":;, Z'-i o t e Z .a o o \ u -q .r o .i rr ao.D!a >rqco. .. or.roao oo.ai&;;;6;d_;q E d o o a40Ea E o !.o ot oo. o.r !i(,..i o .!s4 c,c o\ EC) c- t'6 o,do i.f -
a!]a l!1 o/n- oc.dc ,6'!,!! o'!o0,or a-Aado oE-.-aA-fil!J-io l!!FFQ>OtrH .Ooa.ai.i! i+.ni!::io.iod- -;- --'6-c in\\\\\,n ! .icu coiiNn!i! Ei>ru G6d;a -6'6-ui,6.4>trooooooo :xo.0roi!r i!o .co j,!a!- C); oo.O;B;o,l!EE-6_! oE E E e ee e c l!.r-i o o! 9 ! o-o !d d- ! ljT.d o o!.c.c.c666 oEo 6*d 6 @ -iO r rrOOZoiOO.4oOo! Fln :,!o!c;; a-d\l! -o (, o o o o o F o - .i o c 6 > q c .i q I > x + -o ! E , u u - 5 t a <t @ i; a = io ;j ! ! A I I <D 4 q q q q q .. o, p ! .4 4 o E S .rlol!Oo\ \<\;.iu ii 6_.: r ii irj oj i.l 6c 4 Ar .a a -a 'i 'a : '] 

.i .a x i (J 6 .n E -l I I o E,rE oLir,.t tL3.c6 33!<xo oo.: i'6aiEq 4I 6 C F C C !n,.4 5 '{ Ct O 3.n ! o r, o O l! rD O.c O OO O O o o c o o o - <.r o r !( > 6 6 rJ.',o Aa 4 z ) ) > J J Z ha F O,r U (n A 4 d & d &' 2 d t) O d (, () () > > H F F F oi o B B U ir i a r.t t d

.I 3 e !! ! !-, !! !! !! !! .! .! r 9 o o
dD .;t1 t1 t] !? !? e i? !? ! :-| ry ! ! I 6 o o :i;;o6NN^

aa a r r r r I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I i-t I I I I

I I tt I I I I ttr tr I I I I I I I riir I ttt

co. O.r r r r r r r r r r r r r r r I r I I I I I I I rt ' ' ' l -, 1", , , ,

iHdH:;;;::dd::

ox
r! >o

i ,a

I I5-
F az<

d ii*o

3 E5

:i o.



o. s o 3 s ..* : -o l@rrt oN.1 .o0 ;iiooz \ Eo i ss(,
oNoo6l016 'o r066@@@@o090 N I N .; @ I I I drdioNNo

trF666ortorF.@@ttr.0oSIriiic,
o!oi@ <<s99999q1 d)@@6(o.roo1 rd 6or6NN@oooo 9 N r. q Fr o o N N N !r qr o o ooc.,octoaNN

..- :
:d:: t;

! \\\\\\\\\<<\\\oroo oooo a oooo:oooo
o Otr o . Fl (.) o - l - -.-r o i r> .i, cc .c 6ooq i! > >El qq q HH 0l! @ E ;eac q6 !r crl . o()qu oo rr a ()60-a O.o o 6(l) o o -. € a !!! arpu- ':-'o a 9t I >>':r > 9?oooooo>o z a o !r].; e,ao

o-ooo .a.d4id:io H LUDU1CcrE !!ouo, - ooEo l>l!l[,!6$oouU rrreee oqooro o6qr zkor6 a)4)t) ('](arin6 c -cii656ooi>>to!!>-i .;c, ar o ura\aaao ir l!,.ri oEdrotrn;nn;!!olir, rD ! ! i.acoo6 o Haaoor'aa -i tu .;oaeeo oooori.;.anscc4a oao!occp ooo.o u!!!!ori r ! .i O d O , , , a i - rr ri o! q ! qE c E.u rr 9.i d '! c !rr r! -rD o r r{ r{ rr rr lJ o r'> oo ooor_.r(J4 6 6} r ri! o o ri -d o.a.e o I o r,) (,) a aa a at,i ! r! l! 6 l! l!, ! c dl tu dr o o
oo(Jcrr I i-(J(J > dFF ica o.i6l!llt:ruui@oo o!6>(tcl.] (Dooccl!cl] !!r{rrrrc si d o!j=,ir!!--cj oo oo co rD c o o o oa olbE\q'! 3 ! l& o o o o o o o, o r,o !- -- o o o @ o - { €!l!qq o i ..r N o p c c o c c c c o o ! o ! - - aao.or!oo\!:.i EHooottii;d, ilJ o o ir o >! &r.a ! o o o!-i-i-.i-.! ! ! q p o o o o o o O O !,! u o ii ! ! pitt 0 6 60) o,!n q q gi E r.-! r{ 6 c o o q l! 'n o l! gj gr q o o c q o o i, o o oto a a a a E - E o dr 6 H !r ciD rr rr o o l!.c -Q o o o ! ii, r. s ! ! o o ooi rD o 3 ! I t ! o rE o ;u 6 ij ij r! r! 16 n n j.a.a a,o o !0 B o o ., E > E u o @ .1 (, (, (, (,B B (o B r& o O{n r, A (/) c) i o E o. < E i i i J J 'i 6 6 irj r,. u.t.a\\ ot oirDo 6i@ to i > aroo o o(4 o 6 a ioilol! i! o!, l(4 d odlrol* N- o (.) Oo- (.a3 ir (49t I *u\ c (D_;

!fD\oc l.r-o u<!o N - o,r1t o, !< -o o.;i;; d :ot,lco oriH i!\c> \ 0r(I)<l!60, or a pno.r orD! ! \\oqo.4() 6 (D(/)\.cN{' o@ otn
oNo-.i'ooo\4 I -r6.a ! q* Aa-roido\\o d -o*orro t\ r!o ilooo ;;i-m!i!a-!Oo>.f,- \ i>!- - o, cr\ i!) EoNooE?J\4ou!od(4 -O l! (rr oo 5o,u!orcr \O >.a I I I E+j_ b"un olo\\!\i!3 (IJcor rr-c !yrDr ,r o.i (ro :o o.r i iia _Noo.c 

ar oo Ei aHi o 3 ooG1 o -r c@ dr o o! u .r ! co>or !\\.r.r.a@
o r r E o \ E o i E o ! ! ! o o Ui ts'fr! t-ir n- (D6 E, b1 6'iiao;ddFrjcdi .a(roca l!cc(r > \ci.co\o+\oo > 6 a .aneee- --ir5,o-r.ln i! o Q o C ti .d -i i d o o o I E^ -i q < .4 . o,oH rrEHrrd orr c a-;-i-; Oo;::i;6o3 ! 9 -'.E > I q q -o ! i ! ! ! cD qrq4EdJod- oo>torcu oaaaa aai!,!,!,! cN! i E ! c l! o i (,) o d p i En ! o 4, \ o E aaa (a(o.4p!<o;\
ctr! 4D < i > I 9 t! c ! > .t \ q t a .a r a - <iooooi! Eal:.cE oE,ooo-ao-r( .ooo33o (Joo3o.rD.436t r{troa(! o !i, orEEnn!i{p-EE-qHo'er .ioo oo! ocl!i/roNor urrno 6@- ,!cooo<.;6 drr.dl!ir.ritE E\oOr.rr O!! .a o!Oid\o. ! joruEEb\}=p!t c-o
'noo-o4!t 99 q!o oo.n>q\oL-o!oc c, c, { o o o ,! a o - ,E ,! A >. o -E o c i a o o. o o c .4 ! u D 9 gq+qg N o.a!!rz .o , , .: E . E E 6 ) - .c,F-a-A- O-a i d'!ooot{io Nor.6si,! rrr{!!s3 rr rr-!
.o c c I t 0l !,r q !' -1 a<u a.a 1o.!1 .4 !rJ rr.i.i.4 o.c.d.d.H o L: - oo$ l! l! O:t or ooE !o oo > r I! o. c( E H (J F eli,.r.ta&do b.z o c., o F F < z u < B t o (9 N ij &.a u o o E > > o, o.6. or! a

coa*b/c
-9oNN rryooo';-.joo6 j6oo6
ij.jooo .joooo
a; ?{${ \o .in
:6 ' ' ' ' 

I I I I I I r r I r r r ; r r r I r I I I I I I I I IooooL!o{{$-; r r r r r r r r r r . r r r r r I I I I I I I I I

'ioooo

iot I I I r r I I I I r I I I I I I I I r r r r r r r I r ot I I I I I I I I I I I I I,oooo

5

E

E,4

6.1 ! a\, .,z
o oo ;ico (9

ox
l- :O

.. a2e

d ;i!!o

E Yg

e E5

(,;

o



tc
,:

\oJ

\ooo o
oiro o E r oou)

o FF-r_-6
o1 o1 D o toa34 s

ir, 6,rJco.i>rJ
a0,
ro!ootcl! ,orE<

-r,)(rt!o: a, 1 do,
!+orcjY>51-3 e &, - F@@ ! E -x

! ooo n q
(o.4G.

FFF o610 O r o I I o a o{d6&,& a ! ril{t! c,06r r 6@c(( o dd ar'r, o frr ooDD o tE d&d o o1\o< a oaclrq 6 @dro s

!!.r!!.doic0.coicaaoraadI!oL

E

o

E EQ

*6!r!r
;i ' ' ' i

!
i.lrr
i 6-9 I

EC
>E

E!

(,

9P

>E!

; !\ Itl!!,::1

6Aoo(J

CE
>!

3 E;A;
i;rrF
!.,J43

E=

oo0t f. iHH rq h
OOo a r.t

do

E Ci OOO Ci Er

ooor

r! (I, ru

li tr tr
'!(rl{===o rD rl,

!!!,nd6
ru ru ()!!rrooo

E CEE

!

!
E

;,. "

o 9-

.E

!E
c*
-I.-,!.a!!, OYY
e-oo

E.4 c

uE r.

eE.:?

,";e*
xij.iEF

o:\o@@
o;{!93r;;Ejd33J

:oFUE

.6EN:rE

<'C9ra{
:1 1;;;;

-; ' ' ' '

!

_6

I

A T,)

-jo,i

;

*-
ER

. :T

I \D_
u ::Zi.

d ;,iN o

6 *Z.i

s E8

no,

E

e.4
q)
.a
eo..o 5z

o oo Flo



od
6qooi - ':1

o o o ooo@ :o.ro o ooorD< N oos i: N;oxi
^.:- ; 0;610(DaNNo 6nnn@ @@@@oo.0.o.oo ooo ! EI I I I I I I I I I O I I o oNN t6

oida g 
'n rrroF'

'! H s o o o { i ,.t \o ro \o N B OOOON:>iooo 6 ;o,o\oaj

p!
ol ,OI&

!

EErJe

Eo.oio E.irr}q - Nsorr l!l! I r$oooo !]Jrro|i or 6 a z rt ar ii\6aaaa ! ! a)iF oi H z< oor \6odrrloo c u) 2n6 && oti,'- u>>oo \o(,i(D >, -R'E 2o64 EOdOSir l! C C C C \oi or oo O- - : ! > Eo i iti o 6LoqE.4.a o.i.-:n q E --oqq- >>0,! oi osoN -oji=t i4 -4 !t1t , - - I rDooriHror>i- s6N.! oo!q!oo6oo oarao!rooolr!!- 6iaor o ur\o\i\r{t,dr6>6>oHH o,rrot r.4!!<, 1ro , a,:tfl. <ha !l'c\!
?.!ocdrrior:E-- q. U) !ir@6!]Jc :r I (!,.t -i6-a (,) oqqp.n- o( ! ooE r r\H@N6.! o!ao r t&Fr l!.!>!otr.dqo!>6>roo, ic\o\\dl0loo l!(Do' r,i it rD 016l!i6tr dEo ooo66oiulJ\ co.oo\ln J otooo i!6;l!rrTrOr.lOCd.6rr i6io(i!oar<i i! (u6 ai>:iii ri\r>o).cEorrrr r')!- i\.o.iiccc44aad io'cil!- cE oo, ico i !- - * * ! o. \ o o o l! .i .4 .4 d i c E - c.i'!>(]l.i4 aa,axo)coiiipE i\ ooooiool!iil.,!.4 (D o.Hi> Ol!6o(,unud,E iidcrrc!c o o.l!lldrdact,dt .o.o!po o 0)tr' rD o -Q rD o .a o ..r i i o r i.4o,oo' )a).<4iuc.i tar.a! tcor,!! .l .E ! } I E! q c q q qr <D U.i ! c c c Er1i 4 4v a ! Ul5 ir ! r .l' l!o ! oI o\6 r\\ r! o r! E.a E I ! O.4.A o.i.i.a d<< o i r. o-c ou ro-cii.cN ! o nr,) (Doc>lrr\!\\\! d!r.)r.i N(r4oioo u oii(Jx3oio)trhacor! (uooooolJrr o rr !)a r,) (D.4 N n.c o rr'!E]J r,t o o.c o.N ! ]J ir.i.i.i (J o o u i! r! ! N N o.4 ().c o u o! o.r.! !@! o5 il)a-ia,o- r o!!!! ee$.a.a oNU .cEl!E'!r! !,c ! !

O. O. -qNl>lu!Jdl!i!rr E/)/). .a dulO-OiE\0oR,(rooo-orD:E!l ln uoooiio.a 4! o or 6 .a u r! o t! ,a N N .r 6 q ! 4) !
-ioorDoo! o x o i i d (J @ o o -c i rD o (J < d > ! !r. rrorDl!l!c>l N ti Ei o @ &ln & ri rn rd or D 5 U - O d r! F I! n i: i I! e @ Gr aa o B B H

!^o
* 6ra!9i
t; ' ' ' ' '

_______ x x
iiiii d i

iONNN l! 6\\\\\ ' 'oc1 or@ o ooiooo F a
(.) .HH ti

( rr oH . . t o o
Eq c II oao ooo>fuoo
-a H .uu c o o >,
< c qr44-r lrrti€lr{s! .!ocd ! o oooooooo riooE! o o'ioo oEEo tttttittoott0 l! zaaa qlrioqirn.io o tro! o o o o o o iD o .i ! (D o oor(ro ccc !!!orot!.;(J E!r, occo, >>>.i!i!l!6l!,!,!ln O6(,!!!dp!! irDoo ccc33BBB333! 3B1r6 ln l! Cq O

.c q c (.)'a o o o i E E o o o o o o o o o o o o ooo.ororc!acliri o oorrroc o c uu o d' 6' o\ tr' Er E\ Er ur u o o o o. o. o o o al o 6r o, o o.c.a N>6ca ooo!!!occcccccc a)r)VjVVr,i,ac,
p !r a 6 6 E E E C .i .H C l! r[ rE l! l! rE 6 O O O O !i .l'

-llt:hoqr :a :a o O o o .E < 5 ! ! r. l! l! l! o o o o o o o o a ,i o o 6H E < C > 6 r& i > > () c) (J (J F ti d O (9 (, O O (, (, () :E r I I I :ED>:EId

.? .. - . o
-il{so!;ooooooooo;;$so
;f, ' ' ' ' 

r r r r r r r r r r r r r r r r r r r r r I I r I I I I I I I;-o60;-sso-; I I r r I r r r I r r r I I I I r r I r r r I I I I I I I

cottrrr rll lrlr r r r r I I rrrrrr rr r r I

e

!

ii

ox
-!" ^-e

i r3*'
" 42f,
9 {5_

" ;91
oiz

- E':-

s E3a uo

o

t

e4
q,
8
ts

z
Fl

n5O (J



!xooc'!!E

5'Ei!xcocd.a > 'n o6reoE
r ;c o!ana Edr!!o

'!a)'ir!t iB!ir!6
e

!:idr!E!!!ord o o 4 ! rD o oc6!l!0.o9!qor oil!!.nocOII]:lfuO@E@H

!

ED
OE

o(i

! nn i,;
u oo 46o o 66
o \\oo1 |ot @co(D36@

!!!!!1rtlr!
araaarafi&r!t.r&rIlra.rlllllll!

L aiiiii

,! ii.r1 oNoo

Fr OOiOHH

ooroaa c >6o -to! lt.a o.a! !i ! o o!6('r0/lr'nu(-) o oco o
ai c o il, cl!(rJt{U,.i.a E .4 .d EUUEgUEcco ko(rl!ucoo
cc.rr.d o N o o
Lr l&.i.e o.i

-a,r c-on-o k (l) 5 r{EEO>.(O
E,\oBoo oo-oriovo- r.\\c)rr^
o Ero o \ o!!alo@'!c! I oirirD ,rD!o> o 1r (J.i Eoril..rli'!rDl!ir>.Jool'6rJ{ (rJ l! triqi o o orr o\
ri o! o,o. l!co
!olJtod\! o u o6'ra 5 (l) ad o oil. o.4 (l) -ai

- 
p! rD.o-o o

; 9qsE4!r"at.:"o..;6
! X'.4 i \ l..r o):ocFo,r,td
5d3OH>(rLr

: EoNooooEo:a!!!lnn
;i ' ' ' ' ' 'i-s{66.!.,

!r$<$<<*
ro, I I I I I I

,ariHHiia
r!o(o\o\o@\o@

a

3E t
il

:e
N;

;iNo

Ex

F

o

=

EA
q,

Noir t)
az

o oo Flo


	10-14-13 Agenda.pdf
	10-14-13 Summary.pdf
	10-14-13 Minutes.pdf
	10-14-13 Ordinances.pdf
	10-14-13 Resolutions.pdf
	10-14-13 Considerations.pdf
	10-14-13 Vendor List.pdf

